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One of the best parts of traveling is all the great
stories you g@( o h@@dﬂ Stories that make you laugh.
Others that warm your heart. And some that make you remember folks really

aren’t all that different — we just happen to live in different places.

At CBRL Group, Inc., our own story is really a pretty simple one. In 1969,
we built a place called Cracker Barrel Old Country Store® that had good food and good
products at a fair price offered by friendly people — the kind who treated you the way
we would want to be treated if we were away from home, traveling America’s highways.

Eventually, these became the values upon which we would build our entire company.

And build we have. Today CBRL Group, Inc. has over 69,000 valued employees

around the country working hard every day at our two restaurant concepts.

They're at Cracker Barrel Old Country Store locations where we welcome guests to a
comfortable, down-home restaurant combined with an authentic country store.
And Logan’s Roadhouse® restaurants, each a real American roadhouse, where the

faces are smiling, the food keeps coming, and the peanut buckets are always full.

The interesting thing is, no matter which one of our more than 600 Cracker Barrel

and Logan’s locations you visit, you'll meet people who continue to exemplify

the values and traditions contained in that very first story we set out to tell back in 1969.

And these long-standing traditions have helped us to do some grear things.
Like achieve solid growth in net income and diluted net income
per share during fiscal 2004, a year of extraordinary product cost pressure for
our industry. We generated strong cash flow and increased our dividend.
We were also able to achieve positive comparable store sales across our business

and achieve some important consumer satisfaction recognition.

So we hope you'll sit back, relax, and allow us to share some new versions of our old
story with you, as demonstrated by just a few of our many dedicated employees. We think

you'll see why we're looking forward to telling even more of them in the years ahead.




Some New, Old

7T T

LEON McCLAIN

CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE NO. 441

WASHINGTON, PENNSYLVANIA

Every day, Leon McClain rides his bike four miles 1o work. 0Or,
maybe: we should say, one of his bikes. You see, Leon's what you might call a bicycle

aficionado, and he has over 20 of them.

So it’s no surprise that, on the very first day that he came to work at Cracker Barrel,
one oﬁ the numerous artifacts that decorate our country store caught his eye — an antique

red-speckled Huffy® Custom Liner that was hanging from the rafters.

For the next two years, Leon rode his bicycle to work every day. And he was never late,
and rrjever missed a day, regardless of whether it was raining, snowing or broiling hot.
Goodithing, too, because Leon is one of those people who everyone knows and enjoys
seeing: each day - you know, the kind of person who has a way of making work seem

a little bit less like “work.”

On Ljeon's 56th birthday, he pedaled over to Cracker Barrel, just like always. And
there jhe saw his favorite Huffy Custom Liner, just like always. But on this particular
day, it was down from the rafters and newly polished... just for Leon. His fellow
empl(;yees knew it was the best gift they could give, especially to someone who helped

makei being at Cracker Barrel such an enjoyable ride.

“Huffy® is a registered vrademark of the Huffy Corporation.
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Cracker Barrel Old Country Store”

O

Logan’s Roadhouse® Company Operated

Logan's Roadhouse® Franchised

As of July 30, 2004

Unless specifically noted otherwise, references in this annual report to
“CBRL” or “The Company” refer to CBRL Group, Inc. and its subsidiaries;
to “Cracker Barrel” refer to Cracker Barrel Old Country Store, Int. or its
Cracker Barrel Old Country Store® restaurant and gift shop concept; and
to “Logan’s” or “Logan’s Roadhouse,” refer to Logan’s Readhouse, Inc.
or its Logan’s Roadhouse* restaurant concept.




To Qur ShBl’EhOldEl’Si (Please see discussion of forward-looking statements on page 34 of this report)

As we complete our 35tr§1 year of operation, we can
look back and see year§ in which we found uncertain
operating environmentsf and difficult challenges.
Fiscal 2004 was such a year. The year began with a big
challenge: grow dilutedinet income per share (EPS)
on top of the 27% increase achieved in fiscal 2003,
which itself was on top of a prior year in which we
also substantially exceeded our long-term growth
objective of 15%. Plus, fNe set objectives to strengthen
the Company and genera!te more cash from operations
than we needed to fund our growth and dividends.
While we began 2004 vsj?ell ahead of our plan, we

ran into some extraordinary external conditions that

added unforeseen challénges for many restaurant

operators, including us. Most notahle were soaring
commodity costs, which |pressured operating margins,
and the apparent impact of high gasoline prices that
squeezed consumers’ djscretionary income and
dampened guest traffic. As a result of this confluence
of external events, the éecond half of the year had
much lower financial performance than the very strong
first half, but we still dchieved a solid increase in

EPS for the year, and we achieved a number of our

other objectives. We bfelieve that we made it

through the unexpectedly tough conditions in fiscal

2004 reasonably well, and we expect in fiscal 2005

to get back on track for long-term 15% EPS growth.
We are pleased with our accomplishments, both

financially and operationally, in fiscal 2004 in spite

of all the unforeseen cfhanges in conditions:

* EPS grew 7.7% from $2.09 in fiscal 2003 to $2.25
in fiscal 2004. And, ithe 2004 results included a
fourth quarter charge of $0.06 per share for the
settlement of long ofutstanding litigation. Apart
from that charge, Ei’S grew 10.5%. The litigation
settlement is discusl'sed below.

* Operating income margin was down slightly to 7.8%
of total revenue frofm 7.9% in fiscal 2003.
Excluding the settlement charge, operating margin
would have improved to 8.0%.

* Cracker Barrel Old Cci>untry Store (“Cracker Barrel”)
passed the $2 billion mark in revenues, and
Logan’s Roadhousef(”Logan’ s”) passed the 3300

million mark, resulting in 8.3% consolidated total
revenue growth,

* Cracker Barrel recorded a 2.0% increase in
comparable store restaurant sales for the year, its
fifth consecutive full year of increases, and a
5.3% increase in comparable store retail sales.
QOverall retail sales as a percent of total Cracker
Barrel sales improved from 23.1% in fiscal 2003
to 23.6% in fiscal 2004.

* Logan’s comparable restaurant sales improved 4.8%.

» We opened 24 new Cracker Barrel stores, reaching
the 500 mark with a May opening in Missour, and
ending the year with 504 stores in 41 states
We also opened 11 company-operated and 4 fran-
chised Logan’s restaurants, bringing our total
in 17 states to 107 company-operated and EO
franchised locations.

» Net cash provided by operating activities of
$200 million exceeded the $145 million used) for
purchase of property and equipment (capital
expenditures), the fifth consecutive year in which
cash generated by operations exceeded capital
expenditures and the fourth consecutive year that
the surplus was more than $50 millien.

+ We returned cash to our shareholders through
$69 million in share repurchases and a new dividend
policy that increased from the previous $0.02 per
share annual dividend to $0.11 per share quaf'terly
Recently we increased the dividend again, to
$0.12 per share.
So, in spite of extraordinary external challenges,

we believe we fared reasonably well. And we expect

fiscal 2005 to be another improved year with &
goal of $2.6 billion in revenues and EPS percertage
growth in the mid-teens on a comparable basis.
Before discussing some of our other accomplish-
ments and our outlook, I think it's useful to
describe some of those extraordinary external factors
in more detail.
Generally, we believe that we historically have
enjoyed a relatively advantageous position in our|indus-
try with respect to food commodity cost increases.




Cracker Barrel has a highly diversified product offering,
with products among all major protein categories,
and achieves further diversification by serving our
breakfast menu all day long. Product diversification
also is benefited by Logan's, with its significant
product mix of fresh beef, and by the retail component
of our business, which, while not substantially food-
related, does mitigate food cost inflationary effects
on overall cost of goods sold. Typically our experience,
and our expectation, has been that when market
pressures drive up one food category others will be
more benign and mitigate the pressures. We have
expected cost pressure in the beef market for some
time, primarily because demand has been outpacing
supply and the cattle herd has been diminishing,
including a reduction in heifers, the breeding stock,
as cattlemen seek to take advantage of strong prices.
It’s a cycle that, while not perfectly predictable, tends
to repeat every several years to some degree. But
this year was unusual for its many market dynamics.
Issues such as mad cow disease that closed US
borders to Canadian imports, and, after a single reported
incident in Washington state, closed our borders to
exports to the Far East, and the apparent increased
demand from high-protein, low-carbohydrate diets
greatly disrupted the supply and demand eguation and
helped send beef prices skyrocketing. After its favor-
able prior contract expired at the end of calendar
2003, Logan’s, for example, saw beef prices increase
15% or more. And, further exacerbating a bad
situation, pressures mounted across the commodity
spectrum. This time, unlike more typical conditions,
it seemed like everything was under extraordinary
pressure. Pork products, especially bacon, sausage
and ribs, were under pressure from the demand of diet
trends and, for bacon, from the high usage in salads
and sandwiches in the quick service sector of the
restaurant industry. Poultry and eggs, variously, were
pressured by such factors as animal rights concerns
about breeding and laying conditions, and the effect of
avian flu on world poultry markets. Dairy was affected
by the herd size and by such factors as reduced use of
hormone supplements by farmers to augment produc-
tion. In short, pressures not just in one area, but across

multiple commodity categories. And, pricing power,
while present, was used judiciously by the restaurant
industry reflecting a cautious approach to other
economic conditions,

While the unsettling political rhetoric of an election
year, and such sometimes ominous news events
as the continued unrest in Irag and the Abu Ghraib
prison scandal, were often bad, and the specter of
returning inflation was reported frequently by the
media, the big news was the price of gasoline. And
big news it was, making it nearly impossible to turn
on the TV or radic news, or to pick up a newspaper
or news magazine, without encountering predictions
of dire consequences as gasoline approached and
then passed the $2 a gallon mark for the first time
ever for much of the country. Never mind that,
adjusted for inflation, gasoline stayed well below the
record levels of the early 80s. Never mind that
today's vehicles are more fuel efficient than ever, in

~ spite of the popularity of SUVs. Never mind that

the economy was picking up and that Americans are
more affluent than ever. The news was the price,
and the news was everywhere. Now, no doubt a rapid
rise in a basic expense did put pressure on dispos-
able income, and certainly consumers, especially
those on the margin, felt it and adapted by cutting
purchases elsewhere. But the psychological effects,
we believe, also played an important role that made
an unfavorable situation worse. Historically, we
have observed little if any correlation between our
sales and gasoline prices. The notable exception

was when Middle-East oil embargoes threatened not
just the price, but more importantly the availability
of gasoline, and people stayed home. But this appears
to have been different, with many restaurant
chains and some retailers reporting sudden softness
as gasoline prices rose. And, concern over consumer
sentiment seems to have caused most restaurant
operators to be moderate in their menu price increases.
Unlike grocery prices, which rise and fall with
market conditions, restaurant prices tend to increase
gradually over time more in line with general




inflationary trends thafn specific market conditions.

So, fiscal 2004 was ia year of unusual and even
extraordinary events, but we generated some good
financial results for the full year even though
external pressures mounted through the year. As noted
earlier, Cracker Barrel aflso recorded a charge in the
fourth quarter to recognize a settlement of certain
litigation that had been in process since as far back
as 1999. We also settled a matter of alleged discrimi-
nation in public accommodation, which we deny,
with the U.S. Department of Justice. We are pleased
to have both of these!matters resolved and look
forward to a future without the distractions and
expense of defense, and with the opportunity to make
our business even moré appealing to our guests.

And our guests do like us! With 1,100 to 1,200
guests per day on avenl:'age in each of our stores, and
retail sales of over $470 per square foot of retail
shop space (by compah’son, successful malls do $300
or more), Cracker Barrél continues to be one of the
most unique, successﬁ%ll, and favored concepts in the
restaurant industry. JlLlSt recently, Cracker Barrel
was named “Best Fam:ily Dining Chain in America”
for the 14th consecutil've year by Restaurants and
Institutions magazine's annual “Choice in Chains”
consumer survey. And,; also recently, J. D. Power
and Associates, in its{inaugural study of customer
satisfaction in the restaurant industry, found
Cracker Barrel highestéamong family dining chains
in overall customer satisfaction in our core markets.

Cracker Barrel continufes to win these, and other,
I
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honars because of a commitment to the Cracker Barrel
mission statement of “Pleasing People”. That means
all people, guests and emplayees alike, and it means
all the time, through relentless repetition of execu-
tion to high standards of quality and servica} with
reasonable and affordable prices.

In fiscal 2004, Cracker Barrel pursued its mission
with a number of initiatives and achievements,| A
new, easier-to-read menu was introduced that featured
several new products, including a different daily
dinner feature for each day of the week to stimulate
frequency, and low-carb selections on both the
breakfast and tunch/dinner menus to begin to address
rising consumer interest in nutritional awareness.
A Spanish menu also was introduced with server
training to make a more welcoming and hospitable
experience for the growing number of Hispanic people
we would like to become reqular Cracker Barrel
guests. Enhancements were bequn to improve guest
relations with additional training and monitoring
of our operations, including an expanded guest feed-
back hotline department and preparation for an '
interactive voice response (IVR) system for soliciting
guest feedback regularly in ail our stores. Our goal
is to make the Cracker Barrel dining experience more
satisfying and interesting to build guest triai
and frequency.

The retail experience is an integral part of
the Cracker Barrel experience. Our retail customers
are almost exclusively our dining customers. We
aren’t a destination retailer, but we have the advantage
of drawing a lot of potential retail customers from
our restaurant guest traffic. Retail initiatives| have
included a “Service Sells” training and operational
focus, and continued evolution of our merchandise

selection and merchandising strategies. We learned
from studying our retail shopper behavior that the
likelihood of a shopper becoming a buyer increases
significantly from helpful interaction with a sales-
person. Service Sells trains our retail staff how to
make that contact, and improved merchandising turns
more guests into shoppers. In 2004, we introduced




the “American Music Legends” series of compact discs,
featuring well known artists, to complement our
“Heritage Music” collection, a proprietary series of
compact discs of various genres of American folk and
traditional music by artists specializing in these
varied and uniquely American styles. We also intro-
duced, late in the year, a ready-to-assemble (RTA)
version of our popular rocking chairs. Long a Cracker
Barrel icon, the rockers on the front porch not only
have been a popular way for guests to relax while
waiting for a table, but they are a favorite product
in our retail shop, with over $15 million in sales in
fiscal 2004. The RTA version, designed for shipping
convenience for our website sales, has recently been
introduced in the retail shops to make it more”
convenient to ship home or squeeze into the car,
especially for the important traveling guest. Our goal
is to increase the frequency of having our restaurant
guests make a retail purchase and grow revenues.
For fiscal 2005, we expect retail will continue to
build on the successes we saw last year in the areas
of merchandising strategy, improved sell-through and
freshening of both seasonal and non-seasonal products
to realize the benefits from the rollout of Service
Sells. Retail is a very critical factor in our success; it
provides a major competitive advantage and a point
of differentiation. And to reflect the importance of
retail to us, we have added the position of general
merchandising manager to lead the merchandising
and planning teams. We are pleased to have added
an experienced retail executive who will be a member
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of the executive team at Cracker Barrel, which will
give retail an important voice in the overall leadership
of the business.

We have two operational initiatives that we will
be testing in fiscal 2005 in Cracker Barrel. Both
are intended to enhance the guest experience while
improving sales and lowering costs. Both have the
potential to have a major positive impact on the
business. The first, which we began testing last year,
is the retail floor plan initiative designed to
improve traffic flow from the front door to the dining
room and from the dining room to the cash register,
and at the same time, improve the ease of shopping
and the presentation of the merchandise. We are
moving to a second round of testing right now, and
we expect to have a rollout plan in place by the
end of the fiscal year. The second initiative is the
application of industry best practices to the kitchen
and, potentially, to the front of the house. These are
designed to decrease wait and service times in
the dining room and at the same time, improve food
quality, and, as a byproduct, lower our labor costs.
We have been through the analysis and mock-up
phase and we'll be field-testing this in fiscal 2005.
The goal is to develop a new kitchen design and
service processes for use in new stores and for cost-
effective retro-fitting of our existing store base.

The development strategy at Cracker Barrel con-
tinues to focus on building out our Interstate Highway
presence in core markets while building selectively on
Interstates in developmental markets, Off-Interstate
development will continue to be pursued on a very
selective basis in the near term. We have identified
the potential for Cracker Barrel to reach over 1,000
total stores, approximately double the current number.
This potential is based on a new annual process
that we have initiated, a detailed market-by-markei
evaluation which does not yet include the West
Coast states of California, Oregon and Washington.

Logan’s saw some significant accomplishments
in fiscal 2004 also. At this time last year, Tom Vogel,
Logan's new president, had just joined us. Tom's
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background in restaurant operations, concept and
brand development and marketing were exactly what
Logan’s needed. Duﬁnd fiscal 2004, Tom focused on
building his leadership team, bringing in key exec-
utives to round out thé functions needed to position
Logan’s for growth.

A new prototype isiwell along in design to be
used for future Logan’s development. The new proto-
type is expected to incorporate design features to
make the Logan’s expéﬁence more fun and inviting,
to strengthen a differéntiated brand identity, and
to be more efficient, doth operationally, with a much
improved kitchen layout, and from a real estate
perspective, having ainarrower frontage to fit more
easily on typically avai}able sites. The first opening
of a new prototype shiould occur in late fiscal 2005
or early fiscal 2006, and, after adapting the learning
from that initial opening, it should become the design
for all openings regularly sometime thereafter. By
the end of fiscal 2005 iwe expect Logan’s to be at an
annual unit expansion érate of 20%.

One of the additions to the Logan’s team is its
first full-time senior director of food and beverage.
This increased focus orj product offerings is begin-
ning to have an impact with the introduction of a
new menu and Happy iHour initiative in May, and
establishment of an orf1going regimen of product
development, testing, jevatuation, and training for
introduction. In prepairation for an increasing focus
on advertising, Logan's recently retained a new
advertising agency. By the end of fiscal 2005, Logan’s
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is expected to be media efficient (i.e., to have
sufficient market penetration to advertise reguflarly
and cost effectively) in about half its locations.
As time goes on, we must be prepared for
change on many fronts. During fiscal 2005 we| will
be in leadership transition at CBRL Group and at
Cracker Barrel. Our founder, and long-time chairman
of the Board, Dan Evins has decided not to run
for re-election this year, one year before the Board’s
mandatory age-70 retirement policy. Over the past
three years, Danny has gradually stepped away|from
the day-to-day activities of the business, so this
was not totally unexpected. Recognizing Danny's unique
role, the Board of Directors has named him chairman
emeritus, and as such Danny will continue as an advi-
sor to the Board from time to time providing hi
unique insight into the Cracker Barrel culture. We all

owe Danny many thanks for the intuition he deman-
strated back in 1969 when he realized that people
would return to Cracker Barrel if they were weﬁéomed
with courtesy and respect and could get good food
and quality retail products. Danny’s approach to busi-
ness led to the company’s mission statement of
“pleasing people,” and he frequently says that thtis
mission statement applies to all people - guests,
employees, suppliers, and shareholders. I am honhored
and excited to have been selected to step into this
role as your new chairman, effective at the Navember
2004 annual shareholders meeting, and I can tell
you that this does not signal any change in direction.
We are on a clear strategic path and the “pleasing
people” values that Danny established will stand us in
good stead as we look to continued success in the
future. Another leadership transition happening in fiscal
2005 involves the president of Cracker Barrel. Don
Turner, who returned fram a previous retirement in late
1999 to play a pivotal role in turning around a then-
struggling Cracker Barrel, has announced his intention to
retire again at the end of calendar 2004. Fortunately,

a priority for us has been to develop the management
teams in our operating companies to keep the
strategies and momentum going when inevitable




transitions occur. A few years ago we established an
Executive Team (the ET) at Cracker Barrel to guide the
business both strategically and operationally. Don,

of course, has been a member of that team, as have I,
and I will continue as the CEO of both Cracker Barrel
and CBRL Group. The ET also has several other key
leaders, representing a cross-section of functions
and experience. The succession plan for replacing Don
involved both the ET and consideration of possible
outside sources of talent. We are extremely pleased to
have announced the successful completion of this
process by naming a member of the ET and 26-year
Cracker Barrel veteran, Cy Taylor, to become Don’s
successor. Cy started at Cracker Barrel as an associate
manager and has worked his way up through a
variety of increasing responsibilities and exposure to
new experiences. He is highly respected throughout
the Cracker Barrel organization for his integrity and
values, and for his ability to translate the corporate
culture and philosophy into business results. We all
thank Don Turner for his critical contribution to
Cracker Barrel, not just over these last five very success-
ful years, but over a long and fruitful career. And we
welcome Cy to his new role and are confident of the
many years of continued successful leadership that

he will bring. Finally, we will remember fiscal 2004 as
the year in which our long-time Board member,

Dr. Gordon Miller, passed away. Gordan was one of the
earliest investors in Cracker Barrel, joining the Board
in 1874, and we miss him and wish his family and many
friends our continued condolences.
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CBRL Group, Inc., and our two key operating
subsidiaries, Cracker Barrel and Logan’s, are successful
for many reasons, but none more important than
our people. In this Annual Report, we've tried to tell
a few stories that you might not otherwise hear
about how our people strive daily to make things
better for our guests, for their fellow employees,
and for their communities. We are approaching 70,000
employees, almost 3,800 more than a year ago, who
are working hard every day to deliver the experiences
that make us successful. On our cover you will see
a selection of names of some of our most important
people at Cracker Barrel and Logan's. These are real
people who have been employed with us for twenty
years or more, or who have been singled out by
our guests for special service or a great experience.
Whether they are “Pleasing People” at Cracker Barrel
or making “Life-Long Friends” at Logan’s, we are
grateful for the day-in and day-out contributions of
these and so many other of our dedicated employees.

As we reach our 35th anniversary at Cracker Barrel,
we believe that we are well positioned to continue
to grow the company profitably. We believe that we
have two quality concepts led by two strong leader-
ship teams. In both cases the leadership teams combine

" in-depth experience of the business and talents

and experience of newcomers from the outside. We
have a commitment to strong and clear brand posi-
tioning, backed up with a consistently high standards
of execution. This is the foundation on which our
long-term success will be built,

We look forward to more successes in 2005 and
beyond, and we thank you for your continued interest
and participation as an owner of CBRL Group, Inc.

Sincerely,

> L

Michael A. Woodhouse
President and Chief Executive Officer
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Ofifering Folks A Warm Welcome Since 1969.

If you had wa;lked into the Cracker Barrel Old Country Store

restaurant back when we first opened in 1969, you would have found

something that was pretty unique for the American road.
Back then, the new Interstate Highway System was finally stretching
its way from coast to coast and border to border and there were

very few, if aniy, places where travelers could stop for a reliable and

v

comfortable bfreak along the way. It was a time when many peopl

saw the new initerstates as the end of the line for small towns and things
|

liké country siores. But, to us, country stores were just what
travelers needcied —a home awéy from home where you could find a
friendly face sc?erving familiar food and hearty breakfasts all day
long, and ma)érbe even pick up'some authentic country wares that
reminded you iof a time gone by.

Thirty-five years and more than 500 locations later, it seems that
our hunch waés right. We like to think that’s because ever since
we opened thait very first Cracker Barrel store alongside a stretch of
Highway 109 1n Lebanon, Tennessee, we've been taking great

traditions and itrying our best to make them current and keep them

i
relevant for our guests, year after year.
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800 Meals,

To (zo.

BECKY GORMANY

CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE NO. 418

KINGMAN, ARIZONA

One day, around noon, the phone rang in our Kingman,

Arizona store. The person calling was wondering if they could get 800 meals to go.

At the time, the nearby Hulalapia Mountains were being ravaged by wildfires and it seems
the American Red Cross was desperately trying to get all of the firefighters properly fed.
After what we're sure was a moment of shock, the Associate Manager who answered

the phone said, “Absolutely,” and set to work.

Of course, it was too late to call in reinforcements. But the store’s Employee Training
Coordinator, Becky Gormany, knew the staff was ready. “Boy, did our staff rock... It

was awesome to see what can be done when you use teamwork.”

With just four cooks on hand, the store managed to turn out 16 cases of meatloaf,
8 cases of fried chicken, 400 pounds of mashed potatoes, and 3,200 biscuits and corn-

bread. All while still cooking regular orders for guests in the restaurant.

Later, the firefighters ashed the Arizona Bureau of Land Management to work specif-

ically with Cracker Barrel, because Cracker Barrel employees really supported their efforts.

And we do. Just as much as we appreciate the efforts of four hardworking cooks, a

resourceful trainer, and one pretty special store, out in Kingman, Arizona.
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Tradition Served Daily.

And 2004 was no different. This year, we were proud to introduce
our guests to two brand new menus ~ one for breakfast, and one
for lunch and dinner — that we rolled out system wide after extensive
testing in approximately 75 of our locations. While these menus
were designed, of course, to help us increase sales, traffic and margins,
their new look was based on one of our most basic principles:
make life a little easier for our guests. That's why our new menus are
less cluttered, feature illustrations of different menu selections,
and are easier to read overall, making it simpler for guests to find and
order their favorite Cracker Barrel meals.

One important menu change was the addition of our new “Daily
Dinner Feature” section where, every day of the week, a different
special made with quality ingredients is offered for an attractive price.
These seven dinners — which include popular selections like our
Turkey n’ Dressing, Friday Fish Fry, and hand-breaded Homestyle
Chicken — are true, traditional, down-home country favorites that
also have proven track records as successful promotional items in our
restaurant. Now, they are specially positioned to increase trial and

encourage repeat visits by our guests.










We Start From Scratch. Everyday.

Of course there’s one tradition we'd never change, and that’s

breakfast. Evet since we opened our deors, we've been serving hearty

country breakfasts all day, every day, from open il close. And from

the [beginhiﬁg %we’vc insisted on using nothing but the highest-quality

ingredients weicoUBd find. Like fresh Grade A cggé, real butter and

100% pure maple syrup. But even the best traditions can use a ittle

improvement now and then. So, recently, we decided to strengthen

the restaurant-to-retail connection of the maple syrup we serve in our

i L .
restaurant by redesigning the label and bottle to make it a true
. |

Cracker Barreﬂé “private label” product that soon will be available o

purchase in ouf retail store.
|

We rezlized|long ago that our unique combination of restaurant

-and retail offeﬁrmgs makes Cracker Barrel Old Country Store

arguably one of the most differentiated concepts in the industry.

Over the course of this past year, we were particularly pleased
|

with the performance of our retail business, which benefited not on

. [

from improved merchandise selection and availability, bur also

from our continued focus on retail operations. In fact, year-over-yea

sales in our retdil stores were up almost 10% for fiscal 2004.
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Always Happy To

{:?

Lend A Flag,

0

MIKE KILLEEN
CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE NO. 192

POOLER, GEORGIA

Being away from home is never easy. Sometimes, though, having

a little piece of home with you can make it a whole Jot better.

That's why, before they shipped out, the National Guard's 165th Airlift Wing was
looking for an American flag to carry with them into the Persian Gulf. They decided

to stop by the Cracker Barrel store in Pooler, Georgia before heading out to find one.

During breakfast, the men noticed that the store had an American flag displayed in a flag
stand. With a little bit of encouragement, the Lieutenant Colonel approached Associate

Manager Mike Killeen and asked if they could borrow the flag.

Without hesitation Mike picked up the flag, presented it to the men, and thanked
them for their willingness to serve our country. Lending them the flag was the least he

could do - aside from, of course, picking up their check.

The next day, as the crew shipped out, one of the pilots popped out of the hatch of their

C-130 to wave their new flag before take off.

About a year later, the entire 165th Airlift Wing was safely back at home. Along with one

well-wom, well-traveled, and well-appreciated American flag.




Cracker Barrel Old Country Store
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Half Restaurant. Half Store. All Country?®

This year, we re-evaluated many retail items — even well-established
ones like Cracker Barrel Rockers. Early on, we realized how much
folks enjoyed relaxing in the rockers for sale on our front porch. We
also realized how hard it was to fit one in a car. So, this summer,
we began offering select styles of Cracker Barrel Rockers boxed flat
and ready to assemble, along with our fully assembled rockers.
We hoped this might make it a bit easier for folks to be as comfortable
in Cracker Barrel Rockers on their front porch as they are on ousrs.
All told, by the end of fiscal 2004, we'd sold over 150,000 rockers.
We also continued our target retai.l item program, in which we select
items to actively promote in our retail store. One of our best efforts
came around Valentine’s Day when we highlighted HERSHEY,S Candy
Bars, nostalgically packaged just for us. Not only is this a wonderful
product from a company with its own strong traditions, the candy
bars were displéyed near our cashiers — an area of the store that
benefits from so-called “impulse purchases,” not to mention some
smiling faces behind the counter. By the promotion’s end, sales

neared $700,000, which was over 40% of the approximately $1.5 million

in sales for this new product in fiscal 2004.
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Comfort Food. Pleasing People.

Today, just h[k%e back in 1969, cur Cracker Barrel locations are -
|

“destinations of choice” for highway travelers. We think that distinction

could become ieven more important as America’s Baby Boomers

i
begin to enjoyitheir active retirements. This is just one reason wejve
|

focused on imp}rovmg the quality of our Country Coach Service for

tour bus gmuﬂas, as well as our RV (Recreational Vehicle) pregram.

In 2004 we reé:eivcd the Good Sam Welcome Mat Award for

Best Sit-Down Restaurant — the third year in a row members of this

national RV organization have recognized us with such an honor.

We're also jproud to announce that our long-established Personal

Achievement a;nd Responsibility (PAR) ngmm went fully online

this year. The Jinew eLEARNING*PAR program makes it easier for

1

our hourly employees to learn, improve their skills, and advance in

wages, benefits and position. Why is this so exciting? After all, our

well-trained and dedicated employees are a major reason consumer

surveys have named us “Best In Family Dining” in Restaurants &
|

Institutions magazine for 14 consecutive years. And, this year, we

were also named Best Overall in Family Dining in our core regions

I

|
J.D. Power and Associates in an inaugural survey of guest satisfaction.
§
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Cracker Barrel Old Country Store
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Good;Country Cookin. For 35 Years And Countin’

But those were just some of many milestones that we are pleased to
look back on in 2004. During this past year, we celebrated our

35th Anniversary with the opening of our 500th location in O’Fallon,

Missouri. Impressive as that number may be, we believe we actually

have far more to look forward to, and have already established the goal

of opening our 1,000th Cracker Barrel location. While that may
sound like an aggressive plan, we're confident we can get there through
hard work and our continued rigorous site selection process — the

kind of process that has allowed us to close a mere nine locations in
our entire hist;)ry, far fewer than any other restatirant concept we
know of comparable size or years in business.

Most of all, éwe’ll get there with the help, enthusiasm and dedication
of approximate;:ly 60,000 valued employees — the people who help
Cracker Barrel% to carry on the traditions and values that have taken
us so far over éhese past 35 years. And, of course, we can never
forget the moré than half a million daily guests, neighbors and friends

|
whom we are é:)rivileged to welcome to our Cracker Barrel Old

Country Storeilocations for some good country cookin’ and plenty

of country hos?pitaﬂity.
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On The Road Again

And Again.

CHERYL AYERS. LINDA JONES & PEGGY LEMKOWITZ

CRACKER BARREL OLD COUNTRY STORE

300 LOCATIONS, AND COUNTING.

Over the years, we've opened quite a few Cracker Barrel Old Country Store
locations. And, as you might guess, it can be a pretty busy and exciting time. So, to
help make things a bit easier, we always like to have a Store Opening Supervisor on

hand. Though what they do is anything but easy.

For Cheryl Ayers, Linda Jones and Peggy Lemkouwitz, this has meant traveling to over 100
stores apiece. And at every one, they've helped our new store managers and employee
trainers to hire over 200 employees, to teach these employees what the Cracker Barrel

family is all about, and 1o help get them ready for when the first guests arrive.

Cheryl, Linda and Peggy have all seen that deer-in-the-headlights stare come over our
new employees’ faces as they wonder if they'll ever figure out what's going on. But, just
a few short days after opening, they always see that special twinkle — that knowing look

that our new employees get when they realize everything really will be OK.

So what's the secret to success? Linda says, “Your heart's got to be in it. You have
to truly, truly be a team player. And you have to be family.” With more than 300
successful store openings to look back upon, we think it's fair to say that Cheryl, Linda

and Peggy certainly have one very big, and very lucky, family.










Hit The Road. Head To Logan'é:'

Ever since Log{an’s Roadhouse opened its first restaurant in

Lexington, Ken;tucky in 1991, people have been drawn to the way
combine an evien'yday steakhouse with a wonderfully rough-around-
the-edges roadihouse, Today, Logan's has grown to over 130 locatic

in 18 states. Bjut, in fiscal 2004, we did some research and took a

fresh look at Logan’s and the market we're in. What we confirmed]i

that there sho;uﬂd be a lot of room for us to grow. We were also

happy to hearfsamethimg of which we've always been pretty certain:

that Logan’s is ia strong concept, attracting a broad range of guests -

whether they're wearing shirts and ties, jeans and boots, or shorts and

sandals - for &oifcs of different dining occasions.

So we set o}ut to achieve and maintain our operational excellence
building a strdjrug leadership team that combines some new faces
with some H.ogian’s veterans. Then we began work on sharpening ¢

brand appeal. 'frhait meant emphasizing our strengths - that Logan’s

is a kickin' place with lots of toe-tappin’ energy, where we always

We

ns

ur

encourage people to be themselves. Whether they're enjoying a bucket

of peanuts and tossing the shells on the floor, or settling in with
|

generous pom’:ons of dewnright craveable food at attractive prices.
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Logan’'s Roadhouse
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Logan’s Roadhouse

1
i

You can taste it in our new offerings that combine appealing product

ideas with p&efrnfty of distinctive Logan’s flavor. There are San Antonio
Chicken anpsf, Carclina Batter-Fried Shrimp and a true Southern Eried
Catfish. ]Itemsf like these were introduced as a part of our successful

Stand Alone Menu program which not only helped us to highlight Logan’s

outstanding fbod and to continue to build our responsible alcohc

and beverage jprogram, but also to increase year-over-year revenues at

Logan's by a[[ﬁﬁost 17% in fiscal 2004. Of course, Logan's has long

been known ﬁlor value, and that's what you'll find in meals like cur

9 0z. USDA Chéﬂce sirloin dinner that comes with a salad, side dish -

like a large bgked yam or loaded potato - all the fresh-baked yeast
rolls and com[{gnﬁmentary m-she&l peanuts you can eat for just $9.99.

Most of an; wé want our guests to feel that Logan’s is a place where
they can trulyg be regulars and life-long friends - a local place where

we recognize {them when they walk through the door, and they recognize

us. So we're working on a new prototype that will help guests
immediately feel at home. And we'll continue to extend the king
warm, infon'm@l and familiar attitude people have come to expect

from our m@ré than 9,000 dedicated Logan’s employees.
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JEFF DIONNE
LOGAN'S ROADHOUSE

WALKER, MICHIGAN

One winter day, a guest named Robin and her family were visizing
some relatives who decided to bring everybody to one of their favorite restaurants,

Logan’s Roadhouse, in Walker, Michigan.

The group was seated and given menus by their server, Eric DePeel. Before long,
another server was at the table talking with Robin's daughter, Ashley. The server was
helping Ashley read the menu, seeing what she'd like to eat. Before he left, he made

Ashley a deal: if she finished her meal, he'd bring her some ice cream.

When Ashley was just about finished, the second server came back and, true to his
word, asked if she'd like chocolate on her ice cream. "Yes,” Ashley answered. "And

M&MSs®!” He said that he'd see what he could do.

Soon, Ashley’s face was lit up behind a bowl of ice cream topped with hot fudge, and
plenty of M&MSs. When Robin asked Eric where the second server was so that she

could thank him, Eric said the server was actually the General Manager, Jeff Dionne.

Turns out Jeff was getting warm after a quick trip across the snow-covered street to a
nearby store where he'd gone for a special package of M&Ms. Seems that night the

entire family got a chance to see how sweet Logan's hospitality can be.

“M&Ms” is a registered rademark of Mars, Incorporated.




CBRL GROUP, INC. :
Selected Finandai Data

(Dodlars in thousands except per share data)
i For each of the fiscal years ended
! July 30, August 1, August 2, August 3, July 2
: 20049 2003 2002 20019 O 2000¢

¢

SELECTED INCOME STA;TEMENT DATA:

Total revenue $ 2,380,947 $ 2,198,182 $ 2,071,784 $ 1,967,998 $ 1,777,119

Net income .’ 113,262 106,528 91,789 49,181 58,998
Net income per share: |

Basic ] 2.32 2.16 1.69 0.88 |1.02

Diluted : 2.25 2.09 1.64 0.87 Id.02
Dividends paid per share® $ 033 3§ 0.02 $ 0.02 $ 0.02 § 0.01
As Percent of Revenues:!
Cost of goods sold ! 33.0% 32.0% 32.7% 33.8% ;34.6%
Labor and related expenses 37.0 37.3 37.5 37.2 36.3
Other store operating expenses 16.9 17.2 17.0 18.2 16.8
Stare operating income ; 131 13.5 12.8 10.8 12.3
General and administrative expenses 5.3 5.6 5.6 5.2 5.4
Operating income ! 7.8 7.9 7.2 4.9 6.7
Income before income taxes 7.4 7.5 6.9 4.3 5.3
Memo: Depreciation and; amortization 2.7 2.9 3.0 3.3 3.7
SELECTED BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Working capital : § (43,742) $  (70,665) § (54,245) $ (37,049) § (25,079)
Total assets | 1,434,862 1,326,323 1,263,831 1,212,955 1,335,101
Lang-term debt i 185,138 186,730 194,476 125,000 292,000
Other Long-term obligatﬁions 23,925 20,303 18,044 13,839 6,226
Shareholders’ equity ! 880,247 794,896 782,994 846,108 828,970
SELECTED CASH FLOWJ DATA:
Cash provided by operations $ 200,365 § 240,586 S 196,277 % 147,859 $ 160,247
Purchase of property and equipment 144,611 120,921 96,692 91,439 138,032
Share repurchases ! 69,206 166,632 216,834 36,444 21,104

!
SELECTED OTHER DATA:
Common shares outstanhing at end of year 48,769,368 47,872,542 50,272,459 55,026,846 56,668,349

STORES OPEN AT ENDiOF YEAR:

Cracker Barrel ' 504 480 457 437 426
Logan's company-operated 107 96 84 75 65
Logan’s franchised ! 20 16 12 8 7
Carmine Giardini's : - - — - 3
COMPARABLE STORE SALES®™:
Average Unit Annual Sales:
Cracker Barrel restaurant $ 3217 § 3,157 $ 3,150 § 3,08 § 2922
Cracker Barrel retail . $ 988 § 939 % 945 § 946 § 930
Memo: Cracker Barrel nimber of stores in :

comparable base | 445 430 414 376 326
Logan's company-operated % 3,040 % 2915 % 2,959 $ 3,041 § 3,157
Memo: Logan’s number [of restaurants in

comparable base | 83 71 59 40 25
Period to period increase (decrease) in

comparable store sales:
Cracker Barrel restaurarit 2.0% 0.5% 5.3% 4.6% 0.6%
Cracker Barrel retail 5.3% (0.4)% 2.3% 1.1% (2.3)%
Logan's company-opera;ted 4.8% 0.0% 2.4% (1.1)% 3.2%
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{a) On September 25, 2003, the Company's Boord of Directors (the “Board”) adopted a new policy to consider and pay dividends,
if declared, on a quarterly basis, initiatly declared at $0.11 per share per quarter (an annual equivalent of $0.44 per share).
During 2004, the Company paid such dividends of $0.11 per share during the second, third and fourth quarters of 2004. On
July 29, 2004, the Board declared another dividend of $0.11 per share payable on September 1, 2004 to shareholders of
record on August 9, 2004, Additionally, on September 23, 2004, the Board declored a dividend of $0.12 per shore payable
on November 1, 2004 to shareholders of record on October 8, 2004. This dividend reflects a 9.1% increase from the
previous quarterly dividend.

(b) Comparable store sales consist of sales of units open six full quarters ot the beginning of the year; and are measured on
calendar weeks. Average unit velumes are normalized to 52 weeks for fiscal 2001.

(c) Includes charges of $5,210 before taxes, as a result of settlement of certain lawsuits against the Company’s Cracker Barrel
Old Country Store, Inc. (“Cracker Barrel”) subsidiary (see Note 9 to the Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements).

(d) Includes charges of $33,063 before taxes, principally as a result of exiting the Carmine Giardini’s Gourmet Market™ business
and closing four Cracker Barrel units and three Logan’s Roadhouse® restaurants, as well as an accrual for a settlement
proposal for a collective action under the fair Labor Standards Act, which was later settled as noted in (b) above.

(e) The Company’s fiscal year ended August 3, 2001 consisted of 53 weeks. As a result, comparisons to fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2000
also reflect the impact of having one more week in fiscal 2001 than in fiscal 2002 and fiscal 2000.

() Includes a sole-teaseback transaction under which $138,300 of long-term debt wos paid down.

(g) Includes charges of $8,592 before taxes, principally as o result of management changes and the resulting refocused
operating prionties.

MARKET PRICE AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION
The following table indicates the high and low sales prices of the Company's common stock, as reported by The
Nasdaq Stock Market (National Market), and dividends paid.

Fiscal Year 2004 Fiscal Year 2003
Prices Dividends Prices Dividends
High Low Paid High Low Paid
First $39.02 $32.25 — $27.95 $19.54 —
Second 42.07 36.61 $.11 32.85 22.35 $.02
Third 41.24 37.09 A1 32.99 24.86 —_

Fourth 38.11 30.55 a1 39.95 31.31 —_




CBRL GROUP, INC. :

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financiai Condition and Resutts of Operations

1
The following discussion and analysis provides infor-
mation which manaéement believes is relevant to an
assessment and undérstanding of the Company's
consolidated results of operations and financial condi-
tion. The discussion should be read in conjunction
with the Consolidated Financial Statements and notes
thereto. Except for spjeciﬁc histerical information, the
matters discussed in tzhis Annual Report to Shareholders,
as well as the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed with the Secuﬁéies and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) for the year|ended July 30, 2004, contain
forward-looking statéments that involve risks,
uncertainties and other factors which may cause actual
results and performarnice of the Company to differ
materially from thosé expressed or implied by these
statements. All forward-looking information is
provided by the Compl‘any pursuant to the safe harbor
established under the| Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995 and should be evaluated in the
context of these factors. Forward-looking statements
generally can be identiﬁed by the use of forward-look-
ing terminology such :as “assumptions,” “target,”
“guidance,” "outlook,‘f’ “plans,” “projection,” “may,”
“will,” “would,” "exp?ct," “intend,” “estimate,”
“anticipate,” “believe,” “potential” or “continue” (or
the negative or other {derivatives of each of these
terms) or similar ternf?inology. Factors which could
materially affect actual results include, but are not
limited to: changes in’ or implementation of additional
governmental or regulfatory rules, regulations and
interpretations af‘fectljng accounting {including, but
not limited to, accounting for convertible debt under
Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue Abstract
No. 04-08 of the Finanfcial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB™)), tax, wage and hour matters, health and
safety, pensions, insurance or other undeterminable
areas; the effects of uncertain consumer confidence
or general or regional économic weakness on sales and
customer travel activitg; the ability of the Company
to identify, acquire and sell successful new lines of
retail merchandise; commodity, workers’ compensation,
group health and utilitﬁ;‘pn‘ce changes; consumer
behavior based on con’:c/erns over nutritional or safety
aspects of the Company'"s products or restaurant food
in general; competitivei marketing and operational
initiatives; the effects|of plans intended to improve
operational execution a;nd performance; the actual
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results of pending or threatened litigation or govern-
mental investigations or charges and the costs and
effects of negative publicity associated with Ahese
activities; practical or psychological effects ofi terrorist
acts or war and military or government resporses; the
effects of increased competition at Company locations
on sales and on labor recruiting, cost, and retention;
the ability of and cost to the Company to recruit,
train, and retain qualified restaurant hourly and| manage-
ment employees; disruptions to the Company's
restaurant or retail supply chain; changes in|foreign
exchange rates affecting the Company's future|retail
inventory purchases; the availability and cost of
acceptable sites for development and the Company’s
ability to identify such sites; changes in generally
accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America (“GAAP") or changes in capital market
conditions that could affect valuations of restaurant
companies in general or the Company's goodWi Lin
particular; increases in construction costs; changes in
interest rates affecting the Company's financipg
costs; and other factors described from time to time
in the Company'’s filings with the SEC, press releases,
and other communications.
All dollar amounts reported or discussed in
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations are shown in
thousands. References in Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations to a year or quarter are to the Compgany’s
fiscal year or quarter unless otherwise noted.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
CBRL Group, Inc. (the “Company,” “our” or “we’)) is a
publicly traded (Nasdag: CBRL) holding company
that, through certain subsidiaries, is engaged in the
operation and development of the Cracker Barrel Old
Country Store® (“Cracker Barrel”) and Logan’s
Roadhouse® (“Logan’s”) restaurant and retail concepts.
The Company was organized under the laws of the
state of Tennessee in August 1998 and maintains an
Internet website at cbrlgroup.com.
We are in the business of delivering excellent guest
dining experiences, and we strive to do that in 41
states at a collective total of 611 company-owned
units and an additional 20 franchised units as |of
July 30, 2004, While each restaurant concept offers

"o




its own unique atmosphere and an array of distinct
menu items, both are equally committed to executing
outstanding guest service while focusing on delivery
of high quality products at affordable prices. During
2004 we served approximately 206 million meals

in Cracker Barrel and approximately 27 million meals
in Logan's.

Restaurant Industry

Our businesses operate in the full-service segment of
the restaurant industry in the United States. The
restaurant business is highly competitive with respect
to quality, variety and price of the food products
offered. The industry is often affected by changes in
the taste and eating habits of the public, local and
national economic conditions affecting spending
habits, and population and traffic patterns. There are
many segments within the restaurant industry, which
overlap and often provide competition for widely
diverse restaurant concepts. Competition also exists in
securing prime real estate locations for new restau-
rants, in hiring qualified employees, in advertising, in
the attractiveness of facilities and among competitors
with similar menu offerings or convenience.

The restaurant industry has experienced sharp
increases in the prices of many key commodities over
the last year, and commodity price pressures are
expected to continue for various beef, pork, poultry,
dairy and egg products. We have developed various
initiatives to focus on purchasing of the same or
higher quality products more efficiently and at lower
costs or to mitigate or manage cost pressures.

Additionally, seasonal aspects also affect the restau-
rant business. Historically, interstate tourist traffic
and the propensity to dine out during the summer
months have been much higher, thereby attributing
to higher profits in our fourth quarter. While retail sales
in Cracker Barrel are almost exclusively to restaurant
customers, such sales are strongest in the second
guarter, which includes the Christmas holiday shop-
ping season.

Key Performance Indicators

Management uses a number of key performance

measures to evaluate the Company's operational and

financial performance, including the following:
Comparable store sales and traffic consist of sales

and number of guests, respectively, of units open six

full quarters at the beginning of the year; and are
measured on comparable calendar weeks. This measure
highlights performance of existing stores as the
impact of new store openings are exctuded.

Percentage of restaurant sales by day-part assists
management in identifying the breakdown of sales
provided by meals served for breakfast, lunch or
dinner. This measure not only provides a financial
measure of revenues by type of meal, but also assists
operational management in analyzing staffing levels
needed throughout the day.

Average check per person is an indicator which
management uses to analyze the dollars spent in our
stores per guest. This measure aids management in
identifying trends in guest preferences as well as the
effectiveness of menu price increases and other
menu changes.

Turnover rates are considered separately for both
hourly turnover and managerial turnover. These indica-
tors help management to anticipate future training
needs and costs, as well as helping management to
recognize trends in staffing levels that would potentially
affect operating performance.

Store operating margins are defined as total revenue
less cost of goods sold, labor and other related
expenses and other store operating expenses. Manage-
ment uses this indicator as a primary measure of
operating profitability.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The following table highlights operating results over

the past three years:

Period to Period
Relotionship to Totel Revenve  Incresse (Decrease)

2006 2003

2004 2003 2002 vs2003 vs2002
Total revenue: 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 8% 6%
Cost of goods sold 33.0 32.0 327 12 4
Gross profit 67.0 68.0 67.3 7 7
Labor and other 37.0 37.3 375 7 5

related expenses

. Other store operating 16.9 17.2 17.0 7 7

expenses
Store operating income  13.1 135 128 5 12
General and administrative 5.3 5.6 56 4 6
Operating income 7.8 7.9 22 6 17
Interest expense 0.4 0.4 03 (5 AN
Interest income — — -_ = -
Income before income 7.4 7.5 69 7 16
taxes
Provision for income taxes 2.6 2.7 2.5 8 16
Net income 4.8 4.8 4.4 6 16
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The Company reconfied charges of $5,210 before
taxes, during the quarter ended July 30, 2004, as a
result of a settlement in principle of certain previously
reported lawsuits agaiﬁst its Cracker Barrel subsidiary
(see Note 9 to the Cosfnpany’s Consolidated Financial
Statements). The chargje increased general and admin-
istrative expense in the Company’s Consolidated
Statement of Income in both dollars and as a percent
of total revenue for the year ended July 30, 2004 by
$5,210 and 0.2%, resp:ectively.

1

Total Revenue !

The following table hig;hlights the components of total
revenue by percentagei relationships to total revenue
for the past three years:

{

1 2006 2003 2002
Net sales: ‘

Cracker Barrel restaurant; 66.1% 67.3% 67.8%

Logan’s company-operated 134 124 116

Total restaurant : 79.5 79.7 79.4

Cracker Barrel retail i 20.4 20.2 20.5

Total net sates ! 99.9 99.9 99.9

Franchise fees and royalties 0.1 0.1 0.1
Total revenue ] 100.0%  100.0%  100.0%

The following tableihighlights comparable store
sales* results over theg past two years:

Logan's
Period to Perfod
Increose

gmcker Barrel
Peniod to Period
Incigase (Decregse)

2004 vs 2003 2003 vs 2002 2004 vs 2003 2003 vs 2002

(445 Stores) (430 Stores) {83 Stores) (71 Stores)
Restaurant Z.b% 0.5% 4.8% 0.0%
Retail 5.§ (0.4) — -
Restaurant & retail 2.8 0.3 4.8 0.0

* Comparable store soles coz.!wsist of sales of units open six full
quarters at the beginning {of the year; and are measured on
calendar weeks. !

]

Cracker Barrel comp:arable store restaurant sales
increased 2.0% for 20q4 versus 2003. Comparable
store restaurant sales jncreased 0.5% in 2003 versus
2002. The increase in comparable store restaurant
sales from 2003 to 2004 was due to an increase in
average check of 1.7%, including 1.0% of menu
pricing and 0.7% of p}oduct mix changes, and an
increase in guest trafﬁ%: of 0.3%.

Cracker Barrel comparable store retail sales
increased 5.3% for 2004 versus 2003. Comparable
store retail sales decreased 0.4% in 2003 versus 2002.
The comparable store retail sales increase from 2003

|
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- for 2003 and $56.6 for 2002).

to 2004 was due to improved merchandise selection

with broader appeal and greater variety at lower price
points, improved merchandise planning, and retail
staff sales training as well as the restaurant guest
traffic increase.

In 2004 total net sales (restaurant and retail) in
the 445 Cracker Barrel comparable stores averaged
$4,206. Restaurant sales were 76.5% of total nelt sales
in the comparable 445 stores in 2004 and 77.1%
in 2003.

Logan’s comparable store sales increased 4.8% for
2004 versus 2003 at an average of $3,040 per resLau-
rant. Comparable store sales were flat in 2003 versus
2002. The increase in comparable store sales frotﬂ
2003 to 2004 was due to an increase in guest traffic
of 3.1% and an increase in average check of 1.7%.
The higher check included 1.1% of menu pricing and
0.6% lower sales deductions for complimentary mials
(resulting from focus on execution and less need to
resolve guest product and service issues).

Total revenue, which increased 8.3% and 6.1% in
2004 and 2003, respectively, benefited from the| open-
ing of 24, 23 and 20 Cracker Barrel stores in 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively, and the opening of 11,
12 and 9 company-operated and 4, 4 and 4 franchised
Logan's restaurants in 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Average unit volumes, based on weeks of
operation, were approximately $61.7 per week f
Cracker Barrel restaurants in 2004 (compared withi $60.9
in 2003 and $60.6 in 2002), $19.1 for Cracker Barrel
retail (compared with $18.2 for 2003 and $18.3 for
2002), and $59.5 for Logan’s (compared with $57.0

=

Cost of Goods Sold
Cost of goods sold as a percentage of total revenue
increased in 2004 to 33.0% from 32.0% in 2003. This
increase was due to higher commodity costs for beef,
butter, bacon and other dairy, including eggs, all|of
which had high single-digit percentage increases [due to
unfavorable market conditions, Also affecting cost of
goods sold in 2004 was a higher mix of retail sales as a
percent of total revenue (retail has a higher product
cost than restaurant) and higher markdowns of retail
merchandise versus the prior year. Management
believes that increases in 2004 were unusual in poth




magnitude and the breadth of commodities affected.
These increases were partially offset by higher menu
pricing and higher initial mark-ons of retail merchandise.
Cost of goods sold as a percentage of total revenue
decreased in 2003 to 32.0% from 32.7% in 2002,
Cracker Barrel has had various focused initiatives
aimed at improving cost of product from vendors, This
decrease was due to lower commodity costs for orange
juice and certain pork and dairy products versus the
prior year, higher menu pricing, higher initial mark-ons
of retail merchandise, lower retail shrink and in-store
damages, a lower mix of retail sales as a percent
of total revenue (retail has a higher product cost
than restaurant) and improvements in restaurant-levet
execution. These decreases were offset partially by
higher markdowns of retail merchandise and higher
commodity costs for beef, eggs and butter versus
the prior year.

Labor and Related Expenses

Labor and other related expenses include all direct and
indirect labor and related costs incurred in store
operations. Labor expenses as a percentage of total
revenue were 37.0%, 37.3% and 37.5% in 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The year to year decrease
from 2003 to 2004 was due to higher menu pricing,
lower hourly labor, including wage rates, and
decreased workers’ compensation and group health costs
offset partially by increases in manager wages and
bonuses versus the prior year, The year to year
decrease from 2002 to 2003 was due to higher menu
pricing, lower hourly labor, including wage rates,
decreased compensation under unit-level bonus
programs and decreased workers’ compensation costs
offset partially by increases in manager wages and
increased group health costs versus the prior year.

Other Store Operating Expenses

Other store operating expenses include all unit-level
operating costs, the major components of which are
operating supplies, utilities, repairs and maintenance,
advertising, rent, depreciation and amortization,
Other store operating expenses as a percentage of total
revenue were 16.9%, 17.2% and 17.0% in 2004, 2003
and 2002, respectively. The year to year decrease from
2003 to 2004 was due to lower advertising and
depreciation and higher menu pricing versus the prior
year offset partially by higher losses on disposition

of property and equipment versus the prior year. The
increase from 2002 to 2003 was due to higher
maintenance versus the prior year offset partially by
higher menu pricing versus the prior year.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses as a percentage
of total revenue were 5.3%, 5.6% and 5.6% in 2004,
2003 and 2002, respectively. The year to year decrease
from 2003 to 2004 was due to lower professional
fees and the decrease in bonus accruals reflective of
lower performance against financial objectives versus
the prior year offset partially by the legal settlement
discussed earlier. Higher professional fees, higher
costs for store manager conferences and higher corpo-
rate bonuses reflective of performance improvements

in 2003 versus 2002 were offset by higher revenues
from menu pricing and new stores in 2003 versus 2002.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased to §$8,444 in 2004 from
$8,892 in 2003, which represented an increase from
$6,769 in 2002. The year to year decrease from 2003
to 2004 was due to lower average outstanding debt
versus the prior year, The increase from 2002 to 2003
resulted from higher average outstanding debt as
compared to the prior year offset partially by lower
average interest rates as compared to the prior year.

Provision for Income Taxes

Provision for income taxes as a percent of income
before income taxes was 35.9% for 2004, 35.5% for
2003 and 35.6% for 2002. The reason for the increase
in the tax rate from 2003 to 2004 was the expiration
of certain federal tax credit legislation on January 1,
2004. The reason for the decrease in the tax rate
from 2002 to 2003 was a decrease in effective state
tax rates.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES
ABOUT MARKET RISK

Interest Rate Risk. With certain instruments entered
into for other than trading purposes, the Company is
subject to market risk exposure related to changes in
interest rates. As of September 28, 2004, the Company
has in place a $300,000 revolving credit facility,
which matures February 21, 2008. The facility bears
interest, at the Company's election, either at the
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prime rate or a percentage point spread from LIBOR
based on certain ﬁnanicial ratios set forth in the loan
agreement. At July 30,j 2004, the Company had no
outstanding borrowings under the Revolving Credit
Facility, and the Company’s percentage point spread
from LIBOR was 1.25%) as it was through all of 2004.
The percentage point s?pread will decrease to 1.0%

for the first quarter of f2005 then increase to 1.25% in
the second quarter of 2005. The percentage point
spread from LIBOR for the third and fourth quarters of
2005 remains to be determined. While changes in the
prime rate or LIBOR would affect the cost of funds
borrowed in the future) the Company believes that the
effect, if any, of reasohably possible near-term
changes in interest rateis on the Company's consolidated
financial position, resu;Lts of operations or cash flows
would not be material.:

Commodity Price Risbé. Many of the food products
purchased by the Comgiany are affected by commodity
pricing and are, therefore, subject to price volatility
caused by weather, prohuction problems, delivery diffi-
culties and other factors which are outside the control
of the Company and which are generally unpredictable.
Four food categories (bfeef, dairy, including eggs,
pork and poultry) account for the largest shares of the
Company's food purchasés at approximately 18%, 13%,
11% and 10%, respecﬁ'yely. Other categories affected
by the commodities ma;rkets, such as produce, seafood
and coffee, may each agcount for as much as 9% of
the Company's food pur:chases. While the Company has
some of its food items prepared to its specifications,
the Company’s food 1'te:ms are based on generally
available products, and: if any existing suppliers fail,
or are unable to deliver in quantities required by
the Company, the Com'pany believes that there are
sufficient other quality isuppliers in the marketplace
that its sources of supp;ly can be replaced as necessary.
The Company also recognizes, however, that com-
modity pricing is extrei:mely volatile and can change
unpredictably and over sfhort periods of time. Changes
in commodity prices wo:uld affect the Company and its
competitors generally, and depending on the terms
and duration of supply jcontracts, sometimes simulta-
neously. The Company :aLso enters into supply
contracts for certain of its products in an effort to
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minimize volatility of supply and pricing. In many
cases, or over the longer term, the Company b!ﬂieves
it will be able to pass through some or much of
the increased commodity costs by adjusting its menu

pricing. From time to time, competitive circumstances,

1

or judgments about consumer acceptance of prig
increases, may limit menu price flexibility, and in those
circumstances increases in commodity prices can
result in lower margins for the Company, as happened
in 2004. Some of the Company’s purchase contracts
are used to hedge commodity prices and may contain
features that could be classified as derivative fipancial
instruments under Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS") Nos. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Investments and Hedging Activities,” 137,
“Accounting for Derivative Investments and Hedging
Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 133,” 138, “Accounting for Certain
Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities,
an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133,” and
149, “Amendments of Statement 133 on Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities.” However, these
features that could be classified as derivative financial
instruments are exempt from fair value accounting
based on the normal purchases exemption.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESCURCES

The following table presents a summary of the
Company’s cash flows for the last three years:

2004 2003 2002

Net cash provided by
operating activities
Net cash used in investing

$200,365 $240,586 $196,277

activities - (143,666) (118,953)  (90.879)
Net cash used in financing
activities (2,313)  (122,318) (102,131)

Net increase (decrease) in

cash and cash equivalents $ 14,386 § (685) $ 3,267

The Company's cash generated from operating activ-
ities was $200,365 in 2004. Most of this cash was
provided by net income adjusted by depreciation and
amortization, the tax benefit realized upon exercise
of stock options, accretion on zero coupon contingently
convertible senior notes and loss on disposition of
property. Increases in deferred income taxes, income
taxes payable, other accrued expenses, deferred
revenues, other long-term cbligations, taxes withheld
and accrued and accrued employee benefits and




decreases in prepaid expenses were partially offset by
decreases in accounts payable and accrued employee
compensation and increases in inventories, other assets
and receivables.

The Company had negative working capital of
$43,742 at July 30, 2004 versus negative working
capital of $70,655 at August 1, 2003. In the restau-
rant industry, substantially all sales are either for cash
or third-party credit card. Like many other restaurant
companies, the Company is able to, and may from time
to time, operate with negative working capital.
Restaurant inventories purchased through the Company's
principal food distributor are on terms of net zero
days, while restaurant inventories purchased locally
generally are financed from normal trade credit. Retail
inventories purchased domestically generally are
financed from normal trade credit, while imported retail
inventories generally are purchased through letters of
credit and wire transfers. These various trade terms are
aided by rapid turnover of the restaurant inventory.
Employees generally are paid on weekly, bi-weekly or
semi-monthly schedules in arrears for hours worked,
and certain expenses such as certain taxes and some
benefits are deferred for longer periods of time.

Capital expenditures (purchase of property and
equipment) were $144,611, $120,921 and $96,692
in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Costs of new
locations accounted for the majority of these
expenditures.

The Company’s internally generated cash, along
with cash at August 1, 2003, the Company's new oper-
ating leases, proceeds from stock option exercises
and, for interim periods of time, the Company’s available
revolver, were sufficient to finance all of its growth,
share repurchases and other cash payment obligations
in 2004.

In 2002, the Company issued $422,050 (face value
at maturity) of Notes, maturing on April 2, 2032,
and received proceeds totaling approximately $172,756
prior to debt issuance costs. The Notes require no
cash interest payments and were issued at a discount
‘representing a yield to maturity of 3.00% per annum.
The Notes are redeemable at the Company's option on
or after April 3, 2007, and the holders of the Notes
may require the Company to redeem the Notes on
April 3, 2005, 2007, 2012, 2017, 2022 or 2027, and in
certain other circumstances. In addition, each $1

{face value at maturity) Note is convertible into
10.8584 shares of the Company’s common stock
(approximately 4.6 million shares in the aggregate) if
any of the following conditions occur: 1) the closing
price of the Company’s common stack exceeds a
specified price (initially, 120% of the accreted conver-
sion price, and declining .08474% per quarter
thereafter to approximately 110% of the accreted
conversion price on the last day of the quarter ending
January 30, 2032, with a specified price of $48.21

at July 30, 2004); 2) the Company exercises its option
to redeem the Notes; 3) the credit rating of the
Notes is reduced by Moody's and Standard and Poor’s
to or below both Ba3 and BB-, respectively; or 4)
certain specified corporate events. The accreted
conversion price is equal to the issue price of the
Note plus accrued original issue discount divided by
10.8584 shares, and was $40.40 per share at July 30,
2004. The Company’s closing share price, as reported
by Nasdag, on July 30, 2004 was $33.22. Although
the holders of the Notes have the ability to require
the Company to repurchase the Notes on April 3,
2005, the Company has classified this debt as long-
term due to its intent and ability, in the event of a
requirement to repurchase any portion of the Notes by
the holders, to refinance this indebtedness on a
long-term basis through borrowings under the
Revolving Credit Facility. In addition to the many risks
and uncertainties listed above, the Company notes a
certain specific risk that would have a material impact
on future results if it occurred. This risk is the poten-
tial effect of a change in accounting rules for convert-
ible debt proposed by the EITF Issue Abstract No.
04-08, that would require the use of “if-converted”
accounting for contingently convertible debt regard-
less of whether the contingency allowing debt holders
to convert is met. Under current rules (SFAS No. 128,
“Earnings Per Share”), contingently issuable shares
should be included as diluted shares outstanding only
when the contingency (i.e., when the common stock
trades for a specified period of time at or above the
specified contingent conversion price, $48.21 as of
July 30, 2004) is met. Should the rule change be
adopted, the Company would be required, among other
things, to include approximately 4.6 million shares in

39




|

its diluted shares outétanding related to its convert-
ible debt. The likelihojod and timing of implementation
of the rule change is :uncertain. The Company noted
that, if implemented, !the change would have no
economic effect becaiise the terms of the Notes would
be unchanged. The Ccfmpany has not yet determined
what response or chanbe in policy, if any, it would make
if the new accounting took effect.

On February 21, 2003, the Company entered into a
new five-year $300,000 Revolving Credit Facility
and terminated its prévious $250,000 Revolving Credit
Facility, which was se.;t to expire on December 31,
2003. The new facility has substantially the same terms
as the prior facility; however, there is a slightly more
favorable credit spread grid, as well as certain (ess
restrictive covenants.fThe new $300,000 revolving
credit facility will expire on February 21, 2008. At July
30, 2004, the Compaﬁy had no outstanding borrow-
ings under the Revolvfing Credit Facility.

During 2004, the Gompany's Board of Directors (the
“Board”) authorized tlfwe repurchase of up to 4 million
shares of the Compan&/’s common stock under two
separate repurchase ahthorizations. The repurchases are
to be made from time to time in the open market at
prevailing market pn'cies. The Company completed
repurchases of 1,769;300 shares of its common stock
for a net expenditure|of $69,206, or approximately
$39.11 per share. The total 2004 share repurchases
were made up of the following: 661,300 shares were
repurchased under a rf:epurchase authorization previously
in effect at the end of fiscal 2603 and 1,108,000
shares were repurcha‘éed under the first 2004 repur-
chase authorization. The Company presently expects to
complete the remaining 892,000 shares of the first
repurchase authorization and the 2 million shares of
the second repurchasé authorization during 2005,
although there can He no assurance that such repur-
chases actually will bfe completed in that period of
time. The Company’s bn’ncipal criteria for share repur-
chases are that they lbe accretive to net income
per share and that thfey do not unfavorably affect the
Company's investmenﬁ grade debt rating and target
capital structure.
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During 2004 the Company received proceeds of
$50,210 from the exercise of stock options on
2,634,126 shares of its comman stock and tax benefit
upon exercise of stock options of $12,641.

During the first quarter of 2004, the Board approved
a quarterly dividend policy declaring a quarterly
dividend of $0.11 per common share (an annual
equivalent of $0.44 per share), an increase from an
annual dividend of $0.02 paid in 2003. The Company
paid such dividends of $0.11 per share during the
second, third and fourth quarters of 2004.
Additionally, on July 29, 2004, the Board deglared
another dividend of $0.11 per share payable
on September 1, 2004 to shareholders of record on
August 9, 2004. Additionally, on September 23, 2004,
the Board declared a dividend of $0.12 per share
payable on November 1, 2004 to shareholders of
record on October 8, 2004. This dividend refleats a
9.1% increase from the previous quarterly dividend.

The Company estimates that its capital expendi-
tures (purchase of property and equipment) for 2005
will be approximately $160,000 to $165,000, most
of which will be related to the acquisition of sites and

- construction of 25 new Cracker Barrel stores and 18

new Logan’s restaurants and openings that will occur
after 2005.
Management believes that cash at July 30, 2004,
along with cash generated from the Company’s| operat-
ing activities, stock option exercises and its available
Revolving Credit Facility, will be sufficient to finance
its continued operations, its remaining share repur-
chase authorization, its continued expansion plans and
its dividend payments through 2005, At July 30,
2004, the Company had $300,000 available under its
Revolving Credit Facility. The Company estimates
that it will generate excess cash of approximately
$100,000 to $110,000, which it defines as net| cash
provided by operating activities less cash used| for
purchase of property and equipment (the most/ compa-
rable measure under GAAP). The Company intends
to use this excess cash along with proceeds from the
exercise of stock options in 2005 to apply toward
completing its remaining 2,892,000 share reptchhase
authorization, possible future share repurchase
authorizations and dividend payments or other general
corporate purposes.




MATERIAL COMMITMENTS

The Company's contractual cash obligations and
commitments as of July 30, 2004, are summarized in
the tables below:

FPayments due by Year

Total 2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 After 2009

Convertible debt  $ 185,138 - — — $185,138
Revolving i

credit facility — — — — g
tong-term Debt® 185,138 -— - - 185,138
Operating leases

- excluding

billboards 442,824 § 30,156 $ 59,610 $59,486 293,572
Operating leases

for billboards 39,489 20,218 19,162 109 -
Trade letters of

credit 7,497 7,497 — — -
Capital leases 637 235 359 43 -
Purchase ’

obligations ® 330,271 253,268 77,003 — oy

Totat contractual cash

obligations $1,005,856 $311,374 $156,134 $59,638 $478,710
Amount of Commitment Expirations by Yeor
Total 2005 2006-2007 2008-2009 After 2009
Revolving
credit facility $300,000 - — $300,000 -
Standby letters
of credit 17,830 $17,830 - — -
Guarantees® 4,473 467 §913 913 $2,190

Total commitments $322,303 $18,287 $913 §300,913 $2,190

(a) The convertible debt was issued at a discount representing a
yield to matunity of 3.00% per annum. The $185,138 balance is
the accreted carrying value of the debt at July 30, 2004. The
convertible debt will continue to accrete at 3.00% per annum
and if held to matunty on Apnl 2, 2032 the obligation will
total $422,050. Additionally, since the Company had no
amounts outstanding under its variable rate Revolving Credit
Facility as of July 30, 2004 interest is excluded from the
contractuat cash obligations table.

(b) Purchase obligations consist of purchase orders for food and

retail merchandise; purchase orders for capital expenditures,

supplies and other operating needs and other services; and
commitments under contracts for maintenance needs and other
services. We excluded long-term agreements for services and
operating needs that can be cancelled within 60 days without
penalty. We included long-term agreements for services and
operating needs thot can be cancelled with more than 60 days
notice without penalty only through the term of the notice.

We included long-term agreements for services and operating

needs that can be cancelled with a penaity through the entire

term of the contract. Due to the uncertainties of seasonal
demands and promotional calendar changes, our best estimote
of usage fer food, supplies and other operating needs and
services is ratably over etther the notice period or the remaining
life of the contract, os applicable, unless we had better infor-
mation available at the time related to each contract.

Consists solely of guarantees assoctated with properties that

have been subleased or assigned. The Company is not aware of

any non-performance under these arrangements that would
result in the Company having to perform in accordance with the
terms of those guarantees.

{c,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company prepares its Consolidated Financial
Statements in conformity with GAAP. The preparation
of these financial statements requires the Company
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

_reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period (see Note 2 to the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements). Actual results could differ from
those estimates. Critical accounting policies are
those that management believes are both most impor-
tant to the portrayal of the Company’s financial
condition and operating results, and require manage-
ment’s most difficult, subjective or complex judg-
ments, often as a result of the need to make estimates
about the effect of matters that are inherently uncer-
tain. The Company bases its estimates on historical
experience, outside advice from parties believed to be
experts in such matters, and on various other
assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under
the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis for making judgments about the carrying value
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Judgments and uncertainties
affecting the application of those policies may result
in matenally different amounts being reported under
different conditions or using different assumptions.
The Company considers the following policies to be
most critical in understanding the judgments that

are involved in preparing its Consolidated Financial
Statements.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS AND
PROVISION FOR ASSET DISPOSITICNS

The Company assesses the impairment of identifiable
intangibles, long-lived assets and goodwill whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of assets is measured by comparing the carrying value
of the asset to the future cash flows expected to be
generated by the asset. If the total expected future
cash flows were less than the carrying amount of

the asset, the carrying amount is written down to the
estimated fair value, and a loss resulting from
impairment is recognized by a charge to earnings.
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Judgments and estima!tes made by the Company
related to the expectﬁed useful lives of long-lived
assets are affected by factors such as changes

in economic conditiops and changes in operating
perfarmance. As the Company assesses the ongoing
expected cash flows a:nd carrying amounts of its long-
lived assets, these factors could cause the Company
to realize a matenial impairment charge. From time to
time the Company has decided to exit from or
dispose of certain opferah'ng units. Typically such
decisions are made based on operating performance
or strategic considerations and must he made before
the actual costs of proceeds of disposition are known,
and management musti make estimates of these
outcomes. Such outcomes could include the sale of a
property or leasehold,|mitigating costs through a
tenant or subtenant, or negotiating a buyout of a
remaining lease term.gln these instances management
evaluates possible outcomes, frequently using
outside real estate ar{d legal advice, and records in
the financial statemenfts provisions for the effect

of such outcomes. Thei accuracy of such provisions can
vary materially from original estimates, and manage-
ment regularly monitofrs the adequacy of the provisions
until final disposition ioccurs. In addition, at least
annually, the Compan& assesses the recoverability of
goodwill and other intEangible assets related to its
restaurant concepts with assistance from an outside
expert. The impairmer{t tests reguire the Company

to estimate fair values of its restaurant concepts by
making assumptions regarding future cash flows and
other factors. This valuation may reflect, among other
things, such external ffactors as capital market valua-
tion for public comparﬁﬁes comparable to the operating
unit., If these assumpt!_ions change in the future, or

if operating performarﬁce declines, the Company may
be required to record i;mpairment charges for these
assets and such charges could be material.

INSURAMCE RESERVES
The Company setf-ins!ures a significant portion of
expected losses under'its workers’ compensation,
general liability and iiealth insurance programs. The
Company has purchased insurance for individual
claims that exceed $250 for workers' compensation

and general liability ifsurance prior to 2003, but
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increased this amount to $500 for 2003 and to{$1,000
for certain coverages for 2004 going forward. The
Company has decided not to purchase such insurance
for its primary group health program, but its offered
benefits are limited to not more than $1,000 |during
the lifetime of any employee (including dependents)
in the program. The Company records a liability for
workers’ compensation and general liability for all
unresolved claims and for an actuarially determined
estimate of incurred but not reported claims at{the
anticipated cost to the Company as of the end of the
Company's third quarter and adjusting it by the
actuarially determined losses and actual claims
payments. for the fourth quarter. Those reserves and
losses are determined actuarially from a range of
possible outcomes within which no given estimate is
more likely than any other estimate. In accordance
with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies;” the
Company records the losses at the low end of that
range and discounts them to present value using a
risk-free interest rate based on actuarially projected
timing of payments. The Company records a liability
for its group health program for all unpaid claims
based primarily upon a loss development analysis
derived from actual group health claims payment
experience provided by the Company’s third party
administrator. The Company’s accounting policies
regarding insurance reserves include certain actuarial
assumptions or management judgments regarding
economic conditions, the frequency and severity of
claims and claim development history and settle-
ment practices. Unanticipated changes in these factors
may produce materially different amounts of
expense that would be reported under these insur-
ance programs.

TAX PROVISION
The Company must make estimates of certain [items
that comprise its income tax provision. These esti-
mates include employer tax credits for items sugh as
FICA taxes paid on employee tip income, Work
Opportunity and Welfare to Work, as well as estimates
related to certain depreciation and capitalization
policies. These estimates are made based on thL best
available information at the time of the provision
and historical experience. The Company files its
income tax returns many months after its year end.




These returns are subject to audit by various federal
and state governments years after the returns are filed
and could be subject to differing interpretations

of the tax laws. The Company then must assess the
likelihood of successful legal proceedings or reach

a settlement, either of which could result in material
adjustments to the Company's Consolidated Financial
Statements and its consolidated financial position.
The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS") completed its
examination of the Company’s federal income tax
returns for 1997 through-2001. On August 1, 2002 the
Company reached a settlement with the IRS for
these tax periods. Adjustments related primarily to
temporary or timing differences. The settlement

had no material effect on the Company's Consolidated
Financial Statements. Additionally, the IRS has
examined the Company's federal payroll tax filings for
the calendar years ended December 31, 1997
through December 31, 2001. This examination was
completed on Juty 21, 2003 resulting in no adjust-
ment to the payroll taxes originally reported by the
Company (see Note 7 to the Company’s Consolidated
Financial Statements).

LEGAL PRCCEEDINGS
As more fully discussed in Note 9 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, the Company’s Cracker Barrel
subsidiary, on September 8, 2004, agreed in principle
to settle certain litigation alleging violations of the
Fair Labor Standards Act as well as allegations of
discrimination in employment and public accommoda-
tions. The total payment agreed to by Cracker Barrel
was $8,720 (including $3,500 accrued in the fourth
quarter of 2001), in full satisfaction of all claims,
including attorneys’ fees and costs. The effects of this
charge upon net income and earnings per share in
both the fourth quarter of and the entire 2004 year
are discussed above.

The Company and its subsidiaries are party to other
legal proceedings incidental to their business. In
the opinion of management, based upon information
- currently available, the ultimate lability with respect
to these other actions will not materially affect the
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CBRL GROUP, INC. .
Consolidated Balance Sheet
i (In thousands except share data)
i July 30, August 1,
\ 2004 2003
ASSETS
Current Assets: ;
Cash and cash equivalents $ 28,775 $ 14,389
Receivables I 9,802 9,150
Inventories ; 141,820 136,020
Prepaid expenses i 8,369 8,932
Deferred income taxes ' 14,274 7,568
Total current assets | 203,040 176,059
|
Property and Equipmentt
Land ? 298,233 273,831
Buildings and improvenients 662,682 625,541
Buildings under capital leases 3,289 3,289
Restaurant and other equipment 315,512 331,065
Leasehold improvement:s 193,859 164,937
Construction in progress 28,739 19,268
Total ' 1,502,314 1,417,931
Less: Accumulated depréciation and amortization of capital leases 383,741 377,616
Property and equipment - net 1,118,573 1,040,315
Goodwill ! 92,882 92,882
Other Assets i 20,367 17,067
Total i $1,434,862 $1,326,323
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable ; $ 53,295 $ 82172
Current maturities of lohg-term debt and other long-term obligations 189 100
Taxes withheld and accriued 34,539 32,103
Income taxes payable : 23,118 11,952
Accrued employee compensation 49,466 50,153
Accrued employee benefits 39,290 38,782
Deferred revenues | 19,347 15,634
Other accrued expenses| 27,538 15,818
Total current liabilities ; 246,782 246,714
Long-term Debt 185,138 186,730
Other Long-term Obligations 23,925 20,303
Deferred Income Taxes 98,770 77,680
]
Commitments and Contiﬁgencies (Note 9)
Shareholders’ Equity: |
Preferred stock ~ 100,000,000 shares of $.01 par value authorized; no shares issued — —_
Common stock - 400,000,000 shares of $.01 par value authorized;
2004 - 48,769,368 shares issued and outstanding; 2003 - 47,872,542
shares issued and outstanding : 488 479
Additional paid-in capital 13,982 —
Retained earnings i 865,777 794,417
Total shareholders’ equity 880,247 794,896
Total i $1,434,862 $1,326,323
|
See Notes to Consolidated Finénda[ Statements.
|
[
I
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CBRL GROUP, INC.
Consolidated Statement of Income

(In thousands except share data)
Fiscal years ended

July 30, August 1, August 2,
2004 2003 2002
Total revenue $ 2,380,947 $ 2,198,182 $ 2,071,784
Cost of goods sold 785,703 703,315 677,738
Gross profit 1,595,244 1,494,267 1,394,046
Labor & other related expenses 880,617 819,957 777,617
Other store operating expenses 403,002 378,343 351,977
Store operating income 311,625 295,967 264,452
General and administrative 126,489 121,886 115,152
Operating income 185,136 174,081 149,300
Interest expense 8,444 8,892 6,769
Interest income 5 73 —
Income before income taxes 176,697 165,262 142,531
Provision for income taxes 63,435 58,733 50,742
Net income $ 113,262 $ 106,529 $ 91,789
Net income per share - basic $ 2.32 3 2.16 $ 1.69
Net income per share - diluted $ 2.25 $ 2.09 $ 1.64
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 48,877,306 49,274,373 54,198,845
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 50,369,845 50,998,339 56,090,940

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CBRL GROUP, INC.

Consolidated Sta&:emem of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

(In thousands except per share data)

i Additional Total
X Common Paid-In Retained Sharehglders’
i Stock Capital Earnings Equity

Balances at August 3, 2@01 $550 $ 149,073 $696,485 $ 846,108
‘ Cash dividends dectared - $.02 per share — . - (1,163) (1,163)
Exercise of stock opﬁons 29 53,074 — 53,103
Tax benefit realized dpon exercise of stock options — 9,991 — 9,991
Purchases and retirement of common stock (76)  (212,138) (4,620)  (216.834)
Net income ' — — 91,789 91,789
Balances at August 2, 2002 503 — 782,491 782,994
Cash dividends declar:ed - $.02 per share — — (1,043) (11043)
Exercise of stock cptions 29 59,620 — 591649
Tax benefit realized upon exercise of stock options — 13,399 — 131399
Purchases and retirement of common stock (53) (73,019) (93,560) (16561632)
Net income — — 106,529 106,529
Balances at August 1, 2003 479 — 794,417 794896
Cash dividends declared - $.33 per share — — {21,556) (21}556)
Exercise of stock options 27 50,183 - 50210
Tax benefit realized upon exercise of stock options — 12,641 — 12]641
Purchases and retirerrient of common stock (18) (48,842) (20,346) (69/208)
Net income ‘ — — 113,262 113)262
Balances at July 30, 2004 $488 § 13,082  $865,777  $ 880/247

[

See Notes to Consofidated Finaricial Statements.
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CBRL GROUP, INC.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(In thousands)
Fiscal years ended
July 30, August 1, August 2,
2004 2003 2002

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 113,262 $ 106,529 $ 91,789
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 63,868 64,376 62,759
Loss (gain) on disposition of property and equipment 3,334 603 (781)
Accretion on zero-coupon contingently convertible
senior notes 5,408 5,254 1,720
Tax benefit realized upon exercise of stock options 12,641 13,399 9,991
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables {652) (691) 2,281
Inventories (5,800) (11,327) (8,103)
Prepaid expenses 563 2,792 (2,161)
Other assets (4,863) (3.136) (813)
Accounts payable (28,877) 8,366 17,108
Taxes withheld and accrued 2,436 3,422 {1,153)
Income taxes payable 11,166 (6,567) (3,146)
Accrued employee compensation (687) 6,691 7.169
Accrued employee benefits 508 5,361 7,871
Deferred revenues 3,712 2,673 3,921
Other accrued expenses 6,356 928 1,848
Other long-term obtigations 3,606 2,359 4,232
Deferred income taxes 14,384 39,254 1,745
Net cash provided by operating activities 200,365 240,586 196,277
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (144,611) (120,921) (96,692)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 945 1,968 5,813
Net cash used in investing activities (143,666) (118,953) (90,879)
Cash ftows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 150,000 353,200 591,756
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 50,210 59,649 53,103
Principal payments under long-term debt and other
long-term obligations (157,125) (366,287) (524,140)
Purchases and retirement of common stock (69,206) (166,632) (216,834)
Deferred financing costs _ (1) (1,205) (4,853)
Dividends on common stock (16,191) (1,043) (1,163)
Net cash used in financing activities (42,313) (122,318) (102,131)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 14,386 (685) 3,267
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 14,389 15,074 11,807
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 28,775 $ 14,389 $ 15,074

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 1,108 $ 1,604 $ 4,839
Income taxes 26,501 15,229 43,340

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CBRL GROUP, INC.

Notes to Consoliéiated Financial Statements

(In thousands except share daéa}

1 DESCRIPTION OF aiusmsss

CBRL Group, Inc. and its affiliates (collectively, in
the Notes, the “Company”) are principally engaged in
the operation and deveflopment in the United States of
the Cracker Barrel Old [Country Store® (“Cracker
Barrel”) restaurant and retail concept and the Logan's
Roadhouse® {(“Logan’ ”j restaurant concept. Logan’s
‘has two non-afﬁliatedgarea development agreements
and accompanying franchise agreements covering
development of its conéept in all or part of five states,
CBRL Group, Inc. Comm:on Stock is traded on The
Nasdaq Stock Market (National Market) under the
symbol CBRL. :

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

GAAP - The accompanyjing Consolidated Financial
Statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accof'unting principles in the United
States ("GAAP”).

Fiscal year - The Con’ppany’s fiscal year ends on the
Friday nearest July 31st and each quarter consists
of thirteen weeks unLes;s noted otherwise. References
in these Notes to a year or quarter are to the
Company’s fiscal year or quarter unless noted otherwise,

Principles of consolidﬁaﬁon - The Consolidated
Financial Statements include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries, all of which are wholly
owned. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated.

Financial instruments - The fair values of cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and accounts
payable as of July 30, 2004, approximate their carry-
ing amounts due to théir short duration. The carrying
value and fair value of ;the Company's zero-coupon
contingently convertible senior notes (the “Notes”) in
long-term debt at July 30 2004 were $185,138 and
$194,671, respectively.{ The fair value of the Notes in
long-term debt is determined based on market
prices using the averagfe of the bid and ask prices as
of July 30, 2004.

Cash and cash equivaf'ents - The Company’s policy is
to consider all highly h’fquid investments purchased
with an original matun"gy of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. :

Inventories - Inventdries are stated at the lower of
cost or market. Cost of restaurant inventory is
determined by the first in, first out (FIFO) method.

|
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Approximately 70% of retail inventories are valued
using the retail inventory method and the remaining
30% are valued using an average cost method
Valuation provisions are included for retail inventory
obsolescence, returns and amortization of certain
items.
Start up costs - Start-up costs of a new store are
expensed when incurred.
Property and equipment - Property and equipment
are stated at cost. For financial reporting purposes,
depreciation and amortization on these assets| are
computed by use of the straight line and double
declining balance methods over the estimated useful
lives of the respective assets, as follows:

Years

Buildings and improvements 0-45
Buildings under capital leases 15-25
Restaurant and other equipment 3-10
Leasehold improvements 1-35

Depreciation expense was $62,304, $62,552{and
$61,883 for 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.
Accelerated depreciation methods are generally used
for income tax purposes.

Capitalized interest was $615, $463 and $364 for
2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Gain or loss is recognized upon disposal of property
and equipment, and the asset and related accumu-
lated depreciation and amortization amounts are
removed from the accounts.

Maintenance and repairs, including the replacement
of minor items, are charged to expense, and major
additions to property and equipment are capitalized.

Impairment of long-lived assets - The Company
evaluates for possible impairment of long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles to be held aTd
used in the business whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount|of
an asset may not be recoverable. An impairment is
determined by comparing estimated undiscounted
future operating cash flows to the carrying amounts of
assets on a location by location basis. If an impair-
ment exists, the amount of impairment is measuLed as
the sum of the estimated discounted future operating
cash flows of such asset and the expected proceeds
upon sale of the asset less its carrying amount. If
applicable, assets held for sale are reported atithe
lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.




Advertising - The Company expenses the costs
of producing advertising the first time the advertising
takes place. Net advertising expense was $38,442,
$39,782 and 337,423 for 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

Insurance - The Company self-insures a significant
portion of expected losses under its workers’
compensation, general liability and health insurance
programs. The Company has purchased insurance
for individual claims that exceed $250 for workers’
compensation and general tiability insurance prior
to 2003, but has increased this amount to $500 for
2003 and $1,000 for certain coverages for 2004 going
forward. The Company has decided not to purchase
such insurance for its primary group health program,
but its offered benefits are limited to not more than
$1,000 during the lifetime of any employee (including
dependents) in the program. The Company records a
liability for workers’ compensation and general liability
for all unresolved claims and for an actuarially deter-
mined estimate of incurred but not reported claims at
the anticipated cost to the Company as of the end
of the Company’s third guarter and adjusting it by the
actuarially determined losses and actual claims
payments for the fourth quarter. The reserves and
losses are determined actuarially from a range of
possible outcomes within which no given estimate is
more likely than any other estimate. In accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 5, “Accounting for Contingencies,”
the Company records the losses at the low end of that
range and discounts them to present value using a
risk-free interest rate based on actuarially projected
timing of payments. The Company records a liability
for its group health program for zll unpaid ctaims
based primarily upon a loss development analysis
derived from actual group health claims payment
experience provided by the Company’s third party
administrator. The Company’s accounting policies
regarding insurance reserves include certain actuarial
assumptions or management judgments regarding
economic conditions, the frequency and severity of
claims and claim development history and settlement
practices. Unanticipated changes in these factors may
produce materially different amounts of expense
that would be reported under these insurance programs.

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the
cost over the net tangible and identifiable intangible

assets from the acquisition of Logan's in 1999.
Effective August 4, 2001, the Company elected early
adoption of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets.” SFAS Na. 142 eliminated the amor-
tization for goodwill and other intangible assets with
indefinite lives. Intangible assets with lives restricted
by contractual, legal, or other means will continue
to be amortized over their useful lives. Goodwill and
other intangible assets not subject to amortization are
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
asset might be impaired. SFAS No. 142 requires a
two-step process for testing impairment. First, the fair
value of each reporting unit is compared to its carry-
ing value to determine whether an indication of
impairment exists. This valuation may reflect, among
other things, such external factors as capital market
valuation for public companies comparable to the
operating unit. If an impairment is indicated, then the
implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill
is determined by allocating the unit’s fair value to its
assets and liabilities (including any unrecognized
intangible assets) as if the reporting unit had been
acquired in a business combination. The amount of
impairment for goodwill and other intangible assets is
measured as the excess of its carrying value over its
implied fair value. The Company conducted the initial
test of the carrying value of its goodwill, as required
by SFAS No. 142, during the second quarter of 2002
and concluded that there was no current indication of
impairment to goodwill. The Company performed its
annual assessment with assistance from an outside
expert in the second quarters of 2003 and 2004, and
concluded that there was no current indication of
impairment. This annual assessment will be performed
in the second quarter of each year. Additionally, an
assessment will be performed between annual assess-
ments if an event occurs or circumstances change
that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of a reporting unit below its carrying amount.
Revenue recognition - The Company records revenue
from the sale of products as they are sold. The
Company provides for estimated returns based on
return history and sales levels, Initial fees received
from a franchisee to establish a new franchise are
recognized as income when the Company has
performed all of its obligations required to assist the
franchisee in opening a new franchise restaurant,
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which is generally upon the opening of that restau-
rant, Continuing royalties, which are a percentage of
net sales of franchised Irestaurants, are accrued as
income when earned.

Deferred revenue - Unredeemed gift certificates and
cards represent the Company's only liability related
to unearned income and are recorded at their expected
redemption value. When gift certificates and cards
are redeemed, the Com!pany recognizes revenue and
reduces the liability. !

Income taxes - Empl{)yer tax credits for FICA taxes
paid on employee tip ir§1come are accounted for by the
flow-through method. Deferred income taxes reflect
the net tax effects of t!emporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purp:oses and the amounts used for
income tax purposes (see Note 7).

Het income per share - Basic net income per share is
computed by dividing income available to common
shareholders by the wei%ghted average number of
common shares outstaniding for the reporting period.
Diluted net income per share reflects the potential
dilution that could occufr if securities, options or other
contracts to issue common stock were exercised or
converted into commonistock. The Notes had no
effect on diluted shares{in 2004, 2003 or 2002, since
none of the contingencies that would allow conversion
had occurred (see Note 4). Outstanding employee
and director stock options and restricted stock issued
by the Company represeijt the only dilutive effects
reflected in diluted weiéhted average shares.

Comprehensive incomie - Comprehensive income is
defined as the change ‘;in equity of a business
enterprise during a pen'pd from transactions and other
events and circumstances from nor-owner sources.
Comprehensive income ;for 2004, 2003 and 2002 is
equal to net income as rieported.

Stock-based compensation ~ The Company accounts
for its stock based compensation under the recogni-
tion and measurement p;n'nciples of Accounting
Principles Board ("APB") Opinion No. 25, “Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related inter-
pretations, and has adopted the disclosure-only
provisions of SFAS No. 1123, “Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation,” (éee Note 6) and below is
providing disclosures required by SFAS No. 148,
“Accounting for Stock-Bafxsed Compensation-Transition
and Disclosure.” Under APB Opinion No. 25, no
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stock-based compensation cost is reflected in net
income for grants of stock options to employees because
the Company grants stock options with an exergise
price equal to the market value of the stock on the
date of grant. The reported stock-based compensation
expense, net of related tax effects, in the tabl
represents the amortization of restricted stock grants
to three executive officers of the Company.

Had the Company used the alternative fair value
based accounting method for stock compensatioh
expense prescribed by SFAS Nos. 123 and 148, |the
Company’s net income and earnings per share for
the past three years would have been reduced to the
pro-forma amounts illustrated in the following table:
‘ 2004 2003 2002
$113,262 $106,529 § 91,789

Net income - as reported

Add: Total stock-based
employee compensation
included in reported net
income, net of related
tax effects 74 298 397

Deduct: Total stock-based
compensation expense
determined under
fair-value based method
for all awards, net of tax

effects (10,900)  (11.496) (12,709)
Pro forma, net income $102,436 $ 95,331 § 79,477
Net income per share:

Basic - as reported $ 232 % 216 § [1.69
Basic - pro forma 2.10 1.93 1.47
Diluted - as reported 2.25 2.09 .64
Diluted - pro forma 2.03 1.87 1.42

Segment reperting — The Company accounts for|its
segment in accordance with SFAS No. 131, “Disclosure
About Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information.” SFAS No. 131 requires that a publ
company report annual and interim financial and
descriptive information about its reportable operating
segments, Operating segments, as defined, are
components of an enterprise about which separate
financial information is available that is evaluated
regularly by the chief operating decision maker in

oo
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- deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing

performance. SFAS No. 131 allows aggregation of similar
operating segments into a single operating segment if
the businesses are considered similar under the
criteria established by SFAS No. 131, Utilizing these
eriteria, the Company manages its business on the basis
of one reportable operating segment (see Note §)




Derivative instruments and hedging activities ~ The
Company adopted SFAS Na. 133, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” in
2000 and its subsequent amendments, SFAS Nos. 137,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities - Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB
Statement No. 133, arnd 138, “Accounting for
Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging
Activities, an Amendment of FASB Statement No.
133,” in 2001 and SFAS No. 149, “Amendments of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,” in the fourth quarter of 2003.
These statements specify how tc report and display
derivative instruments and hedging activities. The
adoption of these statements did not have a material
effect on the Company’s Consolidated Financial
Statements. During 2004, 2003 and 2002, the
Company had no derivative financial instruments that
required fair value accounting treatment.

The Company is exposed to market risk, such as
changes in interest rates and commodity prices. To
manage the volatility relating to these exposures, the
Company nets the exposures on a consolidated basis
to take advantage of natural offsets. For the residual
portion, the Company may enter into various deriva-
tive financial instruments pursuant to the Company’s
policies in areas such as counterparty exposure and
hedging practices, The Company reviews these deriva-
tive financial instruments on a specific exposure
basis to support hedge accounting. The changes in
fair value of these hedging instruments are offset
in part or in whole by the corresponding changes in
the fair value or cash flows of the underlying expo-
sures being hedged. The Company does not hold or use
derivative financial instruments for trading purposes.
The Company's historical practice has been not to enter
into derivative financial instruments.

The Company’s policy has been to manage interest
cost using a mix of fixed and variable rate debt (see
Notes 4, 9 and 11).

Many of the food products purchased by the
Company are affected by commodity pricing and are,
therefore, subject to price volatility caused by
weather, production problems, delivery difficulties and
other factors which are outside the control of the
Company and generally are unpredictable. Changes in
commodity prices would affect the Company and its
competitors generally and, depending on terms and

duration of supply contracts, sometimes simultane-
ously. In many cases, the Company believes it will be
able to pass through some or much of increased
commodity costs by adjusting its menu pricing. From
time to time, competitive circumstances or judgments
about consumer acceptance of price increases may
limit menu price flexibility, and in those circum-
stances, increases in commodity prices can result in
lower margins for the Company as occurred in 2004.
Some of the Company's purchase contracts are used to
hedge commodity prices and may contain features
that could be classified as derivative financial instru-
ments under SFAS Nos. 133, 137, 138 and 149.
However, these features that could be classified as
derivative financial instruments are exempt from

fair value accounting based on the normal purchases
exemption.

Use of estimates - Management of the Company
has made certain estimates and assumptions relating
to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
periods to prepare these Consolidated Financial
Statements in conformity with GAAP. Management
believes that such estimates have been based on
reasonable and supportable assumptions and that
the resulting estimates are reasonable for use in
the preparation of the Consolidated Financial
Statements. Actual results, however, could differ from
those estimates.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications have
been made in the 2002 and 2003 financial statements
to conform to the classifications used in 2004. The
balance sheet at August 1, 2003 and the cash flow
statement for 2003 and 2002 reflect certain reclassifi-
cations that increased receivables and decreased
prepaid expenses.

3 INVENTORIES
Inventories were composed of the following at:

Juty 30, August 1,
2004 2003
Retail $104,148 $101,955
Restaurant 19,800 17,091
Supplies 17,872 16,974
Total $141,820 $136,020
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& DEST :
Long-term debt consis’:ted of the following at:
; July 30, August 1,
X 2004 2003
$300,000 Revolving Credit Facility
payable on or before Febr;uary 21, 2008
(rate at 2.36% at August &, 2003) $ —~ § 7,000
3.0% Zero-Coupen Contingently
Convertible Senior Notes payable on
or before April 2, 2032 ! 185,138 179,730

Long-term debt i $185,138  $186,730

i

At July 30, 2004, thé Company had no outstanding
borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility, which
bears interest, at the Cémpany’s election, either at the
prime rate or a percentage point spread from LIBOR
based on certain finandial ratios set forth in the loan
agreement. At July 30, 2004, the Company’s percent-
age point spread from LIBOR was 1.25% and will
decrease to 1.0% for tine first quarter of 2005 then
increase to 1.25% in the second quarter of 2005.

The percentage point spiread from LIBOR for the third
and fourth quarters of 23005 remains to be determined.
The financial covenarﬁts related to the Revolving
Credit Facility require tjhat the Company maintain an

interest coverage ratio (as defined in the Revolving
Credit Facility) of 2.5 ta 1.0, a lease adjusted funded
debt to total capitalization ratio (as defined in the
Revolving Credit Facility) not to exceed 0.5 to 1.0 and
a lease adjusted funded|debt to EBITDAR (earnings
before interest expense, income taxes, depreciation
and amortization and rent expense) ratio (as defined in
the Revolving Credit Facility) not to exceed 3.0 to

1.0. At July 30, 2004 and August 1, 2003, the Company
was in compliance with all of those covenants.

In 2002, the Compani/ issued $422,050 (face value
at maturity) of Notes, maturing on April 2, 2032,
and received proceeds toftah'ng approximately $172,756
prior to debt issuance cc}sts. The Notes require no
cash interest payments and were issued at a discount
representing a yield to n@waturity of 3.00% per annum.
The Notes are redeemabl}e at the Company’s option
on or after April 3, 2007, and the hotders of the Notes
may require the Compan!y to redeem the Notes on
April 3, 2005, 2007, 20“12, 2017, 2022 or 2027, and
in certain other circumstances. Although the holders
of the Notes have the ability to require the Company
to repurchase the Notes bn April 3, 2005, the
Company has classified this debt as long-term due to
its intent and ability, in ithe event it were required

!
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to repurchase any portion of the Notes, to refinance
this indebtedness on a long-term basis through
borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility) In
addition, each $1 (face value at maturity) Not
is convertible into 10.8584 shares of the Company's
common stock (approximately 4.6 million shares|in
the aggregate) if any of the following conditions
occur: 1) the closing price of the Company’s comimon
stock exceeds a specified price (initially, 120% of
the accreted conversion price, and declining .08474%
per quarter thereafter to approximately 110% of the
accreted conversion price on the last day of the quar-
ter ending January 30, 2032, with a specified price

of $48.21 at July 30, 2004); 2) the Company exelrcises
its option to redeem the Notes; 3) the credit rating

of the Notes is reduced by Moody's and Standard{ and
Poor’s to or below both Ba3 and BB-, respectivel’;

or 4) certain specified corporate events, The accj;ted
conversion price is equal to the issue price of the
Note plus accrued original issue discount divided by
10.8584 shares, and was $40.40 per share at July 30,
2004. The Company’s closing share price, as reported
by Nasdaq, on July 30, 2004 was $33.22.

All subsidiaries of the Company have fully and
unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several
basis the obligations under the Revolving Credit
Facility and the Notes. Each guarantor is, directly or
indirectly, a wholly-owned affiliate of the parent
company, CBRL Group, Inc., which has no independent
assets or operations,

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt subse-
quent to July 30, 2004 are as follows:

Year

2005 —
2006 —
2007 —
2008 —
2009 —
2010 and thereafter $185,138
Total $185,138

5 common srock

During 2000 two executive officers were granted,
respectively, 20,000 and 19,000 restricted shares of
the Company’s common stock that were to vest over
five years. In 2002 one executive officer was granted
48,000 restricted shares of the Company’s common
stock that were to vest over three years, subject to
certain early vesting provisions which did occur and




resulted in early vesting at the end of 2003. In 2004,
one executive officer was granted 7,500 restricted
shares which will vest one-third each year starting three
years from the date of the grant. The executive
officer granted 19,000 restricted shares in 2000 left
the company in 2003 and forfeited 9,500 restricted
shares. The Company’s compensation expense, net of
forfeitures, for these restricted shares was $116,
$462 and $616 in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

6 STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company’s employee compensation plans are
administered by the Compensation and Stock Option
Committee (the "Committee”) of the Board. The
Committee is authorized to determine, at time periods
within its discretion and subject to the direction of
the Board, which employees will be granted options
and other awards, the number of shares covered by
any awards granted, and within applicable limits, the
terms and provisions relating to the exercise of
any awards.

On September 26, 2002, the Board approved the
CBRL Group 2002 Omnibus Incentive Compensation
Plan (“Omnibus Plan”) for all employees and non-
employee directors of the Company. That Omnibus Plan
was subsequently approved by shareholders at the
Company's 2002 Annual Shareholders Meeting. The
Omnibus Plan allows the Committee to grant awards
for an aggregate of 2,500,000 shares of the Company's
common stock. The Omnibus Plan authorizes the
following types of awards to all eligible participants
other than non-employee directors: stock options,
stock appreciation rights, stock awards, performance
shares, cash bonuses, qualified performance-based
awards or any other type of award consistent with the
Omnibus Plan’s purpose. Under the Omnibus Plan,
non-employee directors are granted annually on the
day of the Annual Shareholders Meeting an option to
purchase 5,000 shares of the Company’s common
stock with an option price per share of at least 100%
of the fair market value of a share of the Company’s
common stock based on the closing price on the day
preceding the day the option is granted. Additionally,
non-employee directors newly elected or appointed
between the Annual Shareholders Meeting and July 31
of the next year receive an option to purchase 5,000
shares of the Company’s common stock with an option
price per share of at (east 100% of the fair market

value of a share of the Company's common stock based
on the closing price on the day preceding the day

the option is granted. Options granted to date under
the Omnibus Plan become exercisable each year on

a cumulative basis at a rate of 33% of the total shares
covered by the option beginning ane year from the
date of grant, expiring ten years from the date of
grant and are non-transferable. At July 30, 2004,
there were 2,108,515 shares of the Company's common
stock reserved for issuance under the Omnibus Plan,

On May 25, 2000, the Board approved the CBRL
Group, Inc. 2000 Non-Executive Stock Option Plan
{("Employee Plan”) for employees who are not officers
or directors of the Company. The Employee Plan allows
the Committee to grant options to purchase an
aggregate of 4,750,000 shares of the Company's com-
mon stock. The option price per share under the
Employee Plan must be at least 100% of the fair
market value of a share of the Company’s common
stock based on the closing price on the day preceding
the day the option is granted. Options granted to
date under the Employee Plan become exercisable
each year on a cumulative basis at a rate of 33% of
the total shares covered by the option beginning one
year from the date of grant, to expire ten years
from the date of grant and are non-transferable. At
July 30, 2004, there were 159,428 shares of the
Company's common stock reserved for issuance under
the Employee Plan.

The Company also has an Amended and Restated
Stock Option Plan (the “Plan”) that originally allowed
the Committee to grant options to purchase an aggre-
gate of 17,525,702 shares of the Company's common
stock. At July 30, 2004, there were 1,519,603 shares of
the Company’s common stock reserved for issuance
under the Plan. The option price per share under the Plan
must be at least 100% of the fair market value of
a share of the Company’s common stock based on the
closing price on the day preceding the day the option
is granted. Options granted to date under the Plan
generally have been exercisable each year on a cumula-
tive basis at a rate of 33% of the total number of
shares covered by the option beginning one year from
the date of grant, expire ten years from the date of
grant and are non-transferable. Beginning in 2000, a
long-term incentive award was granted to certain
officers, which included stock options. The options
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granted under this awaéd would vest at the end of five
years after the grant (sbject to earlier vesting upon
accomplishments of s;}eciﬁed Company performance
' goals) and are non-transferable. As of August 1, 2003,
options to purchase 26;1,826 shares of the Company's
common stock vested early and options to purchase
255,050 shares vested/on July 30, 2004 under the
long-term incentive award. The options have a
six-month life following confirmation of vesting by
the Committee. I

In 1989, the Board adopted the Cracker Barrel
Old Country Store, Inc: 1989 Stock Option Plan for
Non-employee Directorsi(”Directors Plan”). The stock
options were granted v'fith an exercise price equal to
the fair market value ofi the Company’s common stock
as of the date of grant and expire one year from the
retirement of the direc:tor from the Board. An aggre-
gate of 1,518,750 shares of the Company’s common
stock were authorized by the Company’s shareholders
under this plan. Due tojthe overall plan limit, no
shares have been grantéd under this plan since 1994,

A summary of the stétus of the Company's stock
option plans for 2004, [2003 and 2002, and changes
during those years follo‘;ws:

\
2004 | 2003 2002

(Shares in thousonds)
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Averoge
Fixed Options Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding at :
beginning N
of year 7,599 $20.73 9,504 $20.23 10,504 $19.77

Granted 1,146 3835 1,907 2385 2506 2013

Exercised (2,634) 19{.58 (2.922) 20.90 (2.869) 18.67
Forfeited or ;
canceled (294) 235.76 (890) 21.54  (637) 19.33

Cutstanding at !
end of year 5,817 2452 7,599 2073 3,504 20.23
Options exercisable — i - -
at year-end 3,011 201‘.62 3,696 20.69 5148 22.58
Weighted-average
fair value per
share of options
granted during
the year

$10.20 § 9.46

suiu
The fair value of each option grant is estimated
on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model with the following weighted-average
assumptions used for grants in 2004, 2003 and 2002:

(Shares in thousonds) | 2004 2003 2002
Dividend yield range 0.1% - 1.4% 0.1% 0.1%
Expected volatility range 28% - 42%  41% - 45% 43%

Risk-free interest rate range  1.3% - 4.0% 2.2% - 3.8% 4.0% - 4.9%
Expected lives (in years) '1-8 5-8 6

i
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Expected volatility has been measured based jon an
average of past daily fluctuations in the share price of
the Company’s common stock.

The following table summarizes information about
fixed stock options outstanding at July 30, 2004:

(Shares in thousands) Options Outstanding Octions Exercisable

Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-
Number  Remaining Average Number vercoe
Range of OQutstanding Contractural  Exercise  Exercisable Exercise
Exercise Prices at 7/30/04 Life Price ot 7/30/04 WPrice
$ 5.09 - 10.00 3 193 $7.63 38 §)7.63

1001 - 2000 1,185 550 1484 1186 1494
2001 - 30.00 3,181 645 2283 1495  23.38
3001-4000 970 737 3528 292 3128
4001 - 4125 442 932 4026 _ — -
$ 5.09 - 41.25 5,817 5.89 24.52 3,011 20.62

The Company recognizes a tax deduction, subject to
certain limitations imposed by the Internal Revehue
Code, upon exercise of non-qualified stock optigns in
an amount equal to the difference between the
option price and the fair market value of the common
stock on the date the option is exercised. These
tax benefits, when realized, are credited to additional
paid-in capital.

7 INCOME TAXES
Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of
temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial report-
ing purposes and the amounts used for income
tax purposes.

Significant components of the Company’s net
deferred tax liability consisted of the following|at:

July 30, Auglist 1,
2004 2003

Deferred tax assets:
Financial accruals without
economic performance
Qther
Deferred tax assets

$24,818  $20)252
3,637 8]284
28,455 28/536

Deferred tax liabilities:
Excess tax depreciation over book
Other
Deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax liability

89,627 721846
23,324 25,802
112,950 98648
$84,496  §70,112

The Company provided no valuation allowance
against deferred tax assets recorded as of July 30,
2004 and August 1, 2003, as the “more-likely-than-
not” valuation method determined all deferred assets
to be fully realizable in future taxable periods.
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The components cof the provision for income taxes
for each of the three years were as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Current:
Federal $44,758  $17,985 $45,955
State 4,293 1,494 3,042
Deferred 14,384 39,254 1,745

Total income tax provision $63,435 $58,733 350,742

A reconciliation of the provision for income taxes
as reported and the amount computed by multiplying
the income before the provision for income taxes by
the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% was as follows:

2004 2003 2002

Provision computed at federal
statutory income tax rate
State and local income taxes,
net of federal benefit 5,598 4,410 4,635
Employer tax credits for

FICA taxes paid on

employee tip income (4,781)  (4,323) (3.875)
Other - net 774 800 69
Total income tax provision $63,435 §58,733 $50,742

$61,844 $57,842 349,886

The Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) has completed
its examinations of the Company's federal income tax
returns for 1997 through 2001. Additicnally, the IRS
has completed its examinations of the Company’s
federal payroll tax filings for the calendar years ended
December 31, 1997 through December 31, 2001,

8 SEGMENT INFORMATION

~ Cracker Barrel units represent a single, integrated

operation with two related and substantially integrated
product lines. The operating expenses of the restau-
rant and retail product (ines of a Cracker Barrel unit are
shared and are indistinguishable in many respects.
Likewise, Logan’s units are restaurant operations with
investment criteria and economic and operating
characteristics similar to those of Cracker Barrel, The
chief operating decision makers reqularly evaluate

the Cracker Barrel and Logan’s restaurant and retail
components in determining how to allocate resources
and in assessing performance. Accordingly, the
Company manages its business on the basis of one
reportable operating segment. All of the Company's
operations are located within the United States. The
following data are presented in accordance with
SFAS No, 131 for all periods presented.

2004 2003 2002

Net sales in company-owned stores:

Restaurant $1,892,487  $1,753,361 $1,645,696
Retail 486,433 443,397 424,949
Total net sales 2,378,920 2,196,758 2,070,645

Franchise fees and
royalties 2,027 1,424 1,139
Total revenue $2,380,947 $2,198,182 $2,071,784

9 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

On September 8, 2004, Cracker Barrel agreed in princi-
ple to settle certain litigation alleging violations of
the Fair Labor Standards Act as well as allegations of
discrimination in employment and public accommo-
dations. The total payment agreed by Cracker Barrel
was $8,720 (including $3,500 accrued in 2001), in full
satisfaction of all claims, including attorneys’ fees

and costs.

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties to
other legal proceedings incidental to its business. In
the opinion of management, based upon information
currently available, the ultimate liability with respect
to these other actions will not matenally affect the
Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company makes trade commitments in the course
of its normal operations. As of July 30, 2004 the
Company was contingently liable for approximately
$7,497 under outstanding trade letters of credit
issued in connection with purchase commitments.
These letters of credit have terms of three months
or less and are used to collateralize obligations to

~ third parties for the purchase of a portion of the

Company’s imported retail inventories. Additionally,

‘the Company was contingently liable pursuant to

standby letters of credit as credit gquarantees to insur-
ers. As of July 30, 2004, the Company had $17,830
of standby letters of credit related to workers’ compen-
sation and commercial general liability insurance.
All standby letters of credit are renewable annually.
The Company is secondarily tiable for lease
payments under the terms of an operating lease that
has been assigned to a third party. The operating
lease has a remaining life of approximately 9.2 years
with annual lease payments of $361. The Company's
performance is required only if the assignee fails to
perform the obligations as lessee. At this time, the
Company has no reason to believe that the assignee
will not perform and, therefore, no provision has been
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made in the accompanjn'ng consolidated financial
statements for amounts% to be paid as a result of non-
performance by the ass?gnee.

The Company also isl secondarily liable for lease
payments under the te?ms of another operating lease
that has been sublet toi a third party more than one
year ago. The operating lease has a remaining life of
approximately 12.2 yearfs with annual lease payments
of $96. The Company’s performance is required only if
the sublessee fails to perform the obligations as
lessee, The Company hfas a liability of $447 in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements
for estimated amounts to be paid in case of non-
performance by the sublessee.

The Company maintdins insurance coverage for
various aspects of its f)usiness and operations. The
Company has elected, Iiwowever, to retain all or a
portion of losses that occur through the use of various
deductibles, limits and fetentions under its insurance
programs. This situation may subject the Company to
some future Liability for; which it is only partially
insured, or completely uninsured. The Company intends
to mitigate any such fdture liability by continuing
to exercise prudent business judgment in negotiating
the terms and conditicéns of its contracts. See
Note 2 for a further discussion of insurance and
insurance reserves.

As of July 30, 2004, the Company operated 141
Cracker Barrel stores anc’;j 51 Logan’s Roadhouse
restaurants from leased facilities and also leased certain
land and advertising billboards (see Note 11). These
leases have been classifjed as either capital or operat-
ing leases. The interest rates for capital leases vary
from 5% to 17%. Amortization of capital leases is
included with deprecia'd:ion expense. A majority of
the Company's lease agireements provide for renewal
options and some of these options contain escalation
clauses. Additionally, certain store leases provide for
percentage lease paymeflts based upon sales volume
in excess of specified minimum levels.

The following is a sfchedule by year of future
minimum lease paymen:ts under capital leases,
together with the present value of the minimum lease

payments as of July 30,;2004:

i
1
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Year

2005 $235
2006 235
2007 124
2008 43
2009 —
Total minimum lease payments 637
Less amount representing interest 81
Present value of minimum lease payments 556
Less current portion 189
Long-term portion of capital lease obligations $367

The following is a schedule by year of the future
minimum rental payments required under non-cancelable
operating leases, excluding leases for advertising
billbeards, as of July 30, 2004:

Year

2005 $ 30,156
2006 29,856
2007 29|,754
2008 29,798
2009 29,688
Later years 263,572
Total $442,824

The following is a schedule by year of the fyture
minimum rental payments required under operating
leases for advertising billboards as of July 30, 2004:

Year

2005 $ 20,218
2006 ' 13,604
2007 5,558
2008 109
Total $ 39,489

Rent expense under operating leases, excluding
leases for advertising billboards, for each of the three
years was:

Minimum Contingent ztal
2004 $30,962  $852 ssisu
2003 28,881 753 29,634
2002 26,158 776 26,934

Rent expense under operating leases for billboards
for each of the three years was:

Minimum Contingent Tota!
2004 $23,042 —  $23042
2003 22,811 — 221811
2002 21,442 — 211442




10 EMPLOYEE SAVINGS PLANS
The Company sponsors a qualified defined contribution
retirement plan (“Plan 1”) covering salaried and
hourly employees who have completed one year of
service and have attained the age of twenty-one.
Plan I allows eligible employees to defer receipt of up
to 16% of their compensation, as defined in the plan.
The Company also sponsors a non-qualified defined
contribution retirement plan (“Plan II") covering
highly compensated employees, as defined in the plan.
Plan II allows eligible employees to defer receipt
of up to 50% of their base compensation and 100%
of their eligible bonuses, as defined in the plan.
Contributions under both Plan I and Plan II may be
invested in various investment funds at the
employee’s discretion. Such contributions, including
the Company matching contribution described below,
may not be invested in the Company's common stock.
The Company matches 25% of employee contributions
for each participant in either Plan T or Plan [l up to a
total of 6% of the employee’s compensation,
Employee contributions vest immediately while Company
contributions vest 20% annually beginning on the
participant’s first anniversary of employment. In 2004,
2003, and 2002, the Company contributed approxi-
mately $1,321, $1,524 and 51,609, respectively, under
Plan I and approximately $345, $280 and $203,
respectively, under Plan II. At the inception of Plan II,
the Company established a Rabbi Trust to fund
Plan II obligations. The market value of the trust assets
of $12,479 is included in other assets and the
liability to Plan II participants of $12,479 is included
in other long-term obligations. Company contribu-
tions under Plan I and Plan II are recorded as other
store operating expenses.

11 saLe-LEASEBACK

0On July 31, 2000, Cracker Barrel completed a sale-
leaseback transaction involving 65 of its owned units.
Under the transaction, the land, buildings and build-
ing improvements at the locations were sold for net
consideration of $138,325 and were leased back for an
initial term of 21 vears. Equipment was not included.
The leases include specified renewal options for up to
20 additional years and have certain financial
covenants related to fixed charge coverage for the

leased units. At July 30, 2004 and August 1, 2003,
the Company was in compliance with all those
covenants. Net rent expense during the initial term is
$14,963 annually, and the assets sold and leased
back previously had depreciation expense of approxi-
mately $2,707 annually. The gain on the sale is being
amortized over the initial lease term of 21 years.

12 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUBITED)

Quarterly financial data for 2004 and 2003 are
summarized as follows:

ist Quarter  2nd Quorter  3rd Quorter  4th Quorter’

2004
Total revenue  $576,365 $612,801 $584,282 $607,499
Gross profit 390,465 399,274 393,564 411,941
Income before

income taxes 43,794 45,381 40,845 46,677
Net income 28,160 29,001 26,182 29,919
Net income per

share -~ basic .59 .59 .53 .61
Net income per

share - diluted .56 57 .52 .60
2003
Total revenue  $527,539 $563,119 $527,189 $580,335
Gross profit 361,574 373,007 361,811 397,875
Income before

income taxes 35,635 38,181 36,277 55,169
Net income 22,985 24,626 23,399 35,519
Net income per

share - basic 46 .50 48 T4
Net income per

share - diluted 45 48 .46 .70

* The Company recorded charges of $5,210 before taxes during
the quarter ended July 30, 2004, as a result of a settlement
in principle of certain previously reported lawsuits against its
Cracker Barrel subsidiary (see Note 9).
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CBRL GROUP, INC.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

|
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS
OF CBRL GROUP, lNC.:[
We have audited the a¢companying consolidated
balance sheets of CBRL Group, Inc. and subsidiaries
(the “Company”} as of July 30, 2004 and August 1,
2003, and the related|consolidated statements of
income, changes in shareholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period
ended July 30, 2004. These financial statements are
the responsibility of tﬁ)e Company’s management.
Our responsibility is tof express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our aLildits in accordance with stan-
dards of the Public Con?pany Accounting Qversight
Board (United States). Thase standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whethér the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test Basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting princi-
ples used and signiﬁce:ant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentationi We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable be{sis for our opinion.

In our opinion, sucfn consolidated financial state-
ments present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company at July 30, 2004
and August 1, 2003, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in
the period ended July 30, 2004, in conformity with
accounting principles gjéneralty accepted in the United
States of America. (

)

| -]
Dttty § Blcky LT
Nashville, Tennessee '
September 23, 2004 '
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CBRL GROUP, INC.
Corporate Information

CORPORATE OFFICES

CBRL Group, Inc.

P.0. Box 787

305 Hartmann Drive

Lebanon, Tennessee 37088-0787
Phone 615-443-9869
cbrlgroup.com

TRANSFER AGENT
SunTrust Bank

Corporate Trust Department
58 Edgewood Avenue
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Phone 800-568-3476

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTING FIRM

Deloitte & Touche LLP, Nashville, Tennessee

GENERAL COUNSEL
James F. Blackstock, Senior Vice President, General
Counsel and Secretary, Corporate Offices

10-K REPORT

A copy of the CBRL Group, Inc. Form 10-K Annual
Report for Fiscal 2004 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, may be obtained without
charge through our Internet website, located at
cbrigroup.com and (without exhibits) by writing

to the Company, attention: Investor Relations.

If requested in writing, exhibits to the Form 10-K
Annual Report are available for a reasonable fee.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting of shareholders will be held at
10:00 a.m. Tuesday, November 23, 2004, at the
Cracker Barrel Old Country Store offices on Hartmann
Drive, Lebanan, Tennessee. There were 14,128
shareholders of record as of September 24, 2004.

DIVIDEND REIMVESTMENT AND STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
CBRL Group, Inc. offers shareholders a Dividend
Reinvestment and Common Stock Purchase Plan. If
you would like to receive a Prospectus, Enrollment
Card and Cash Investment Transmittal Card describing
the various features of the Plan or if you have any
questions regarding the Plan, please call SunTrust
Bank at 800-568-3476.
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